
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

DECEMBER 6TH, 2016 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 13 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Animal Services.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0545-0545-001101 Animal Svcs/PT Salary $24,185.84

To 0545-0545-001100 Animal Svcs/Full Time Salary $24,185.84

 

6.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's Office.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100.0475.004902 Co Atty Leg Supp $2,525.98

To: 0100.0475.004509 Facility Enhancements $2,090.00

To 0100.0475.003010 Computer Equipment $435.98

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets



7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including (17) Pelican equipment cases, (7) File cabinets and (3) Chairs (see attached
lists) pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't code 263.152.

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on replacing the original rate sheet that was included as
Exhibit “D” of the previously approved Contract for CR 119 Engineering Services between Williamson
County and Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program with a corrected
rate sheet.

 

10.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 7 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between PaveTex Engineering and Testing Inc. and Williamson County dated February 10,
2015 for On Call Geotechnical and Lab Testing Services for Williamson County Road and Bridge. 

 

11.   Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 5 under Williamson County Contract for Surveying
Services between Walker Texas Surveyors, Inc. and Williamson County dated February 18, 2015 for
on call survey services at various locations for Williamson County Road and Bridge. 

 

12.   Receive and acknowledge Supplemental Work Authorization No. 3 under Williamson County Contract
between Walker Texas Surveyors, Inc. and Williamson County dated February 18, 2015, for Survey
services for CR 225. This supplemental is to increase the maximum amount payable to $47,330.00. 

 

13.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Sonterra West
Section 7 Phase 3 subdivision - Pct 3

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

14.   Hear presentation on the Texas County Engineer/Road Administrator of the Year Award honoring Joe
England. 

 

15.   Discuss and take appropriate action on the recognition of Wanda Ivicic, Williamson County Attorney
Chief Victim Assistance Coordinator for receiving the Professional Victim Assistance Coordinator
award from Texas District and County Attorney’s Association. Wanda is one of only three Victim
Assistants who have achieved the recognition this year in the State of Texas.

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

17.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Reimbursement Agreement with
Pedernales Electric Cooperative (PEC) regarding utility adjustments on Seward Junction Southeast, a
Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 2.

 

18.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Reimbursement Agreement with
Charter/Spectrum utility adjustments on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

 

19.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Reimbursement Agreement
between Charter/Spectrum and Williamson County for utility relocations on Seward Junction
Southeast, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 2.

 



20.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Williamson County Landfill Annual Report for
fiscal year 09-01-2015 to 08-31-2016

 

21.   Discuss, Consider and take appropriate action on a Roadway Construction, Phasing and Vacation
Agreement with Larkspur Community Development Inc. and Williamson County Municipal Utility District
no. 32 regarding the Bar W Ranch project. 

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Michael and Patricia
Giesen for 4.627 AC on CR 138. 

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement with Mustang
Storage LLC for right of way needed on CR 110 South (Parcel 26S)

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with Jerry McNair regarding the
Forest North Drainage Improvements. 

 

25.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve a service agreement with Suddenlink for
internet broadband to support county IT operations pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code §
262.024(a)(7)(C).

 

26.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving payment to Almanza, Blackburrn &
Dickie, LLP for attorney’s fees incurred by County Judge Dan A. Gattis in relation to
representation of Judge Gattis during the trial phase of the case of Lloyd v. Birkman et al,
Civil Action No. 1:13-cv-505, In The United States District Court For the Western District of
Texas – Austin Division (Invoice # 32158 Attached to Item).

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Executive Committee appointments for CAPCOG
(Capital Area Council of Governments).

 

28.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an increase to the Commissioner Precinct Two
budget for PCN #1674. 

 

29.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Commissioner Precinct Two
office. 

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
FROM 0100-0212-004999 Miscellaneous $300.00

FROM 0100-0212-003120 Printer Supplies $240.00

TO 0100-0212-001109 Cell Phone Stipend $540.00

 

30.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the renewal of Texas Association of
Counties Risk Management Pool (TAC RMP) Contract for Workers' Compensation for the same terms
and conditions as the existing Contract, for the term of January 1, 2017 - January 1, 2018, but with a
1.5% decrease in the rate, but due to an increase in payroll, the rate reflects the higher dollar amount
of $651,901.00.

 

31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the purchase of 3 Ford Trucks for Road and
Bridge Department, for a total of $72,861. These vehicles should have been included in the request for
approval along with the 5 trucks on the Court agenda 11-29, Item #46, that was approved. 



 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the service contract with Hellas
Construction, for the Parks Department for resurfacing, striping and crack repair for tennis courts at the
Southwest Williamson County Regional Park, through the BuyBoard Contract #476-15.

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action for the Purchasing Agent to advertise for qualifications
from firms to assist the Parks Department with the design and development of the Recreational Vehicle
(RV) Park, Phase II, at the Expo Center under RFQ 1611-128.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

34.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Fiji
e) Leander Medical Center
f) Project Monkey

 

35.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: IH-35 at Ronald Reagan Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property: landfill properties
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
p) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
q) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
r) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
s) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
t) Discuss options for ingress and egress regarding access to Cedar Hollow Subdivision.
u) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 138.



v) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.
x) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss proposed sale of excess right of way on CR 107

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
 

36. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
f) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
g) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
h) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
i) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
j) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
k) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
l) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
m) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
n) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property
o) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division



 

37. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions,
including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov.
Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

38. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or
devices in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per
Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

39. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

40. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

41. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.
p) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
q) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
r) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred



negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

 

42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County
officers, directors or employees, including but not limited to any necessary action
pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

 

43. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2016 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Animal Services.

Background
Back in FY 14, unallocated was calculated and deposited into the part time line of 1101. These monies should
have been carried forward in the full time line of 1100. This transfer will correct the error.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0545-0545-001101 Animal Svcs/PT Salary $24,185.84

To 0545-0545-001100 Animal Svcs/Full Time Salary $24,185.84

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 03:22 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 12/01/2016 12:54 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's Office.

Background
transfer legislative dollars for the purchase of a card swipe for the County Attorney main entrance and docking
stations for office

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From: 0100.0475.004902 Co Atty Leg Supp $2,525.98

To: 0100.0475.004509 Facility Enhancements $2,090.00

To 0100.0475.003010 Computer Equipment  $435.98

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/30/2016 10:42 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 11/30/2016 11:00 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 11/28/2016 03:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Asset Transfer
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including (17) Pelican equipment cases, (7) File cabinets and (3) Chairs (see attached lists) pursuant to Tx. Local
Gov't code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Transfer

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 12/01/2016 08:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documents for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
LIT
Comp Items

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 12/01/2016 10:58 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 11:28 AM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 12/01/2016 09:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



FROM / TO ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

From 01-0100-8003-001130 Sheriff's Office/Merit 3,105.68$      

From 01-0100-8003-002010 Sheriff's Office/FICA 237.58$          

From 01-0100-8003-002020 Sheriff's Office/Retirement 415.23$          

To 01-0100-0560-001100 Sheriff's Office/Salaries 3,105.68$       

To 01-0100-0560-002010 Sheriff's Office/FICA 237.58$          

To 01-0100-0560-002020 Sheriff's Office/Retirement 415.23$          

From 01-0100-8001-001130 County Judge/Merit 1,483.21$      

From 01-0100-8001-002010 County Judge/FICA 113.47$          

From 01-0100-8001-002020 County Judge/Retirement 198.31$          

To 01-0100-0562-001100 DPS Georgetown/Salaries 1,483.21$       

To 01-0100-0562-002010 DPS Georgetown/FICA 113.47$          

To 01-0100-0560-002020 DPS Georgetown/Retirement 198.31$          



Department  PCN EE ID
Budget 

Amount
Requested

Increase 

Amount
% Increase

Reason for 

Change
Salaries From

Oracle 

Effective Date

Sheriffs Office 1731 13520 $37,641.84 $39,147.51 $1,505.67 4.00% Merit Unallocated 001100 12/2/2016

Magistrates Office 0182 13851 $34,944.00 $35,992.32 $1,048.32 3.00% Merit Unallocated  001100 12/16/2016



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

CR 119 Stantec Rate Sheet
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on replacing the original rate sheet that was included as Exhibit “D”
of the previously approved Contract for CR 119 Engineering Services between Williamson County and Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program with a corrected rate sheet.

Background
The original Exhibit "D" rate sheet that was approved as part of the CR 119 Stantec contract on 11/29/2016
included a non-approved mark-up rate under direct expenses (“our cost plus 10%” for Survey Stakes, Lathes, Iron
Rods and other Direct Expenses). The attached revised rate sheet corrects this mark-up by excluding "plus 10%"
and only lists Survey Stakes, Lathes, Iron Rods and other Direct Expenses at cost.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR119StantecRateSheet-ExhibitD

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 11/30/2016 05:50 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



EXHIBIT D 

RATE SCHEDULE 

  Z:\Debbie\Gonzales\AUS Stantec rate table.docx.mm 
 

 

STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE  
 

THE FOLLOWING RATES ARE FOR WORK PERFORMED ON AN HOURLY CHARGE BASIS.  RATES INCLUDE COMPANY OVERHEAD 

AND PROFIT FOR SERVICES ACCOMPLISHED DURING REGULAR WORKING HOURS. 
 

DIRECT LABOR 
 

OFFICE PERSONNEL SERVICES                      Hourly Rate 

Senior Principal (L18) ........................................................................................................................................................................... $278 

Principal (L16-L17) ............................................................................................................................................................................... $207 

Senior Associate (L14-L16) ................................................................................................................................................................. $190 

Project Manager (L10-L13) ................................................................................................................................................................ $161 

Senior Project Manager (L11-L15) .................................................................................................................................................... $179 

Civil Designer (L8-L11) ......................................................................................................................................................................... $130 

Civil Engineer (L10-L11) ....................................................................................................................................................................... $140 

Senior Civil Engineer (L11-L12) ........................................................................................................................................................... $140 

Structural Designer (L9) ...................................................................................................................................................................... $121 

Senior GIS Analyst ............................................................................................................................................................................... $131 

Landscape Designer (L6-L7) .............................................................................................................................................................. $105 

Senior Landscape Designer (L8) ....................................................................................................................................................... $113 

CAD Technician (L6) ............................................................................................................................................................................. $98 

Senior CAD Technician (L9-L11) ........................................................................................................................................................ $131 

Senior Land Surveyor (L11)................................................................................................................................................................. $140 

Field Survey Technician (L4-L5) ........................................................................................................................................................... $90 

Senior Field Survey Technician (L8-L10) ........................................................................................................................................... $131 

Senior Survey Technician (L9-L10)..................................................................................................................................................... $125 

Senior Urban Planner (L11) ................................................................................................................................................................ $140 

Administrative Assistant (L6) ................................................................................................................................................................ $98 

Senior Administrative Assistant (L7) .................................................................................................................................................. $105 

Administrative Manager (L9) ............................................................................................................................................................. $121 

Courier (L4) ............................................................................................................................................................................................. $81 

Construction Observation (L10) ........................................................................................................................................................ $131 

Claims Management ......................................................................................................................................................................... $300 

Expert Witness ...................................................................................................................................................................................... $450 

 

FIELD PARTY SERVICES 

2-Man Field Party ................................................................................................................................................................ $160 per hour 

3-Man Field Party ................................................................................................................................................................ $185 per hour 

4-Man Field Party ................................................................................................................................................................ $215 per hour 
 

DIRECT EXPENSES 

Transportation: 

By Firm’s Passenger Vehicles ..............................................................................................................................................  Per IRS Rates 

By Firm’s Survey Trucks .......................................................................................................................................................... Per IRS Rates 

Subsistence for Out-of-City Work (Survey Field Crew) ................................................................................ Prevailing IRS Approved 

               ................................................................................................................................................................ Rates for Survey Locale 

Survey Stakes, Lathes, Iron Rods and other Direct Expenses ....................................................................................................... Cost 

In-House Courier & Delivery Services ............................................................................................................... <15 Miles at ¼ hr Billing 

In-House Courier & Delivery Services ............................................................................................................... >15 Miles at ¼ hr Billing 

In-House Reproduction & Printing by Firm ............................................................................................. Pevailing Commercial Rates 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

PaveTex Engineering for On Call Geotechnical and Lab Testing Services Road and Bridge
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 7 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services
between PaveTex Engineering and Testing Inc. and Williamson County dated February 10, 2015 for On Call
Geotechnical and Lab Testing Services for Williamson County Road and Bridge. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PaveTex - WA 7

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/29/2016 02:54 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 11/29/2016 10:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2016 

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Walker Texas Surveyors for on call survey services at various locations for Road and Bridge
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Work Authorization No. 5 under Williamson County Contract for Surveying Services
between Walker Texas Surveyors, Inc. and Williamson County dated February 18, 2015 for on call survey services
at various locations for Williamson County Road and Bridge. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Walker - WA 5 - On call 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/29/2016 02:54 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 11/29/2016 11:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2016 

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Walker Texas Surveyors Supplemental Work Authorization 3 for survey services on CR 225
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Sarah Ramos, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Receive and acknowledge Supplemental Work Authorization No. 3 under Williamson County Contract between
Walker Texas Surveyors, Inc. and Williamson County dated February 18, 2015, for Survey services for CR 225.
This supplemental is to increase the maximum amount payable to $47,330.00. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Supplemental 3 WA 3 - CR 225

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/29/2016 02:54 PM
Form Started By: Sarah Ramos Started On: 11/29/2016 11:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2016 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Sonterra West Section 7 Phase 3
subdivision - Pct 3 
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Sonterra West Section 7 Phase 3
subdivision - Pct 3

Background
This is the next section of the Sonterra West development. It consists of 45 single family lots and 2,464 feet of new
public roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been completed. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Sonterra West Sec 7 Ph 3

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 11:28 AM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 12/01/2016 10:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



S:\Land Projects 3\SONTERRA DEVELOPMENT PROJECT\dwg\SECTION 7 PH 3 PLAT.dwg, 10/12/2016 8:28:23 AM, Tim







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Joe
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear presentation on the Texas County Engineer/Road Administrator of the Year Award honoring Joe England. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 11/14/2016 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 11/10/2016 04:05 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/14/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Professional Victim Assistance Coordinator recognition to County Attorney Victim Assistance Coordinator
Submitted For: D. Hobbs  Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County Attorney
Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and take appropriate action on the recognition of Wanda Ivicic, Williamson County Attorney Chief Victim
Assistance Coordinator for receiving the Professional Victim Assistance Coordinator award from Texas District and
County Attorney’s Association. Wanda is one of only three Victim Assistants who have achieved the recognition this
year in the State of Texas.

Background
Wanda Ivicic has successfully pursued a voluntary program for Texas prosecutor offices designed to recognize
professionalism in prosecutor-based victim assistance. She has been with the Williamson County Attorney’s Office
for over 12 years. She has served as a Victim Assistance Coordinator for eleven years. The Professional Victim
Assistance Coordinator recognition was established by the Texas District and County Attorney’s Association to
recognize professionalism in Victim Assistance and is awarded to individuals who have provided a minimum of
three years direct victim service for a Prosecutors office and successfully completed at least 45 hours of approved
victim services training.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/30/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 11/28/2016 03:36 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/17/2016 02:11 PM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 11/17/2016 09:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Seward Junction Southeast Utility Reimbursement Agreement
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Reimbursement Agreement with Pedernales
Electric Cooperative (PEC) regarding utility adjustments on Seward Junction Southeast, a Road Bond Project in
Commissioner Pct. 2.

Background
PEC has existing facilities in conflict with the Seward Junction Southeast Project. PEC is 100% eligible for
reimbursement. The total anticipated reimbursement to PEC by the County is $78,572.27 for 11 pole removals, 13
new electric pole installations, the associated electric conductor and ancillaries. The total eligible costs do not
include any betterments, because those costs are paid for by the Utility Owner.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Seward Junction Southeast PEC Utility Reimbursement Agmt

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:50 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 11/30/2016 11:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 















































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

1604-075 CR 110 South Utility Reimbursement Agreement
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Reimbursement Agreement with
Charter/Spectrum utility adjustments on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

Background
Charter/Spectrum has existing facilities in conflict with the CR 110 South Project. Charter/Spectrum is 100%
eligible for reimbursement. The total anticipated reimbursement to Charter/Spectrum by the County is $17,093.00
for 5,760 feet of new overhead fiber optic line and the associated facilities and ancillaries. The total eligible costs
do not include any betterments, because those costs are paid for by Utility Owner.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1604-075 CR 110 South Charter Utility Reimbursement Agmt

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:50 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 11/30/2016 11:12 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 







































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Seward Junction Southeast Utility Reimbursement Agreement
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Reimbursement Agreement between
Charter/Spectrum and Williamson County for utility relocations on Seward Junction Southeast, a Road Bond
Project in Commissioner Pct. 2.

Background
Charter/Spectrum has existing facilities in conflict with the Seward Junction Southeast Project. Charter/Spectrum
is 100% eligible for reimbursement. The total anticipated reimbursement to Charter/Spectrum by the County is
$21,869.00 for the reattachment of new overhead fiber optic cable to approximately 11 new power poles and the
associated facilities and ancillaries . The total eligible costs do not include any betterments, because those costs
are paid for by the Utility Owner.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Seward Junction Southeast Charter Utility Reimbursement Agmt

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:50 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 11/30/2016 11:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County Landfill Annual Report
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Williamson County Landfill Annual Report for fiscal year
09-01-2015 to 08-31-2016

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Landfill Annual report FY 09-01-2015 to 08-31-2016

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/30/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 11/29/2016 03:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2016 



Williamson County Recycling 
and 

Disposal Facility
Annual Report 

9/01/2015 to 8/31/2016
Williamson County Landfill 

Operation Agreement 
Section 4.4 (a)



Solid Waste Disposal 

Material Collected Volume (tons)

Landfilled Waste 362,430

Diverted Waste 
(Brush) 4,390



Landfill Site Improvements

South Slope View from 
Chandler Road

West Slope Erosion 
Control Drain

North Slope Vegetation



Landfill Gas Collection 
Improvements 2016

• Installed seven vertical landfill gas extraction wells
• Installed one horizontal landfill gas collector
• Installed an 18 inch header pipe along north and west portion of landfill
• Installed one 18 inch and one 24 inch condensate collection sump



Planned Improvements 

 Construct next disposal cell 
 Construct new internal road to access next 

disposal area
 Add landfill gas extraction wells, as needed
 Add additional weigh scale for outbound 

vehicles
 Widen pavement adjacent to gate house

NO COST TO THE COUNTY!



Recycle Center
(Household Products)

LATEX PAINT

USED MOTOR OIL

ANTIFREEZE/COOLANT

APPLIANCES

SCRAP METAL

PLASTIC

PAPER

ALUMINUM

CARDBOARD

ELECTRONICS

Williamson County Residents Only
No Commercial Business Items



Scrap Metal (lbs.) 1,370,000
Plastic (lbs.) 17,580
Paper (lbs.) 17,500
Cardboard (lbs.) 92,000
Electronics (lbs.) 42,000
Household Batteries (lbs.) 366
Used Oil (gals)** 1,212
Paint (gals)  842
Appliances 498

6,046 Recycle Center Visitors



Household Hazardous Waste 
Collection Events

October 17, 2015
Central Maintenance Facility

April 30, 2016
Gupton Stadium



Vehicle Count 1,299

Household 
Chemicals (lbs.) 70,839

Used Motor Oil 
(gallons) 1,035

Used Oil Filters 
(lbs.) 275

Antifreeze 
(gallons) 105

Automobile 
Batteries 58

Electronics (lbs.) 10,396

Household Hazardous Waste Event 
Totals



Pollinator Garden

Williamson County 
Native Plant 

Society

Good Water Chapter 
Texas Master 
Naturalists



IN 
MEMORY



Certified Wildlife 
Habitat

Information 
Brochures



Educational Opportunities

• Extensive Education Program
• Recycling Center and Landfill tours
• School visits and classroom participation

Cottonwood Creek Elem Ray Elementary



Community Involvement

Maintain participation with local 
civic and charitable organizations



 Trees, Brush, Limbs, and other 
Vegetation are recycled by 
chipping and grinding into 
mulch. 

 Mulch is offered to Williamson 
County residents, free of 
charge.

Landscape Mulch



Christmas Tree Recycling 
Free for Wilco Residents

 December 26th thru January 
14th

 No trees with flocking or tinsel

 No trees with stands attached

 No artificial trees

 No trees with decoration



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Roadway Construction, Phasing and Vacation Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, Consider and take appropriate action on a Roadway Construction, Phasing and Vacation Agreement with
Larkspur Community Development Inc. and Williamson County Municipal Utility District no. 32 regarding the Bar W
Ranch project. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Roadway Construction Phasing and Vacation Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/30/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 11/29/2016 04:05 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2016 









































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

CR 138 Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Real Estate Contract with Michael and Patricia Giesen for 4.627
AC on CR 138. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Giesen Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:50 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 12/01/2016 09:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

CR 110 South Settlement Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement with Mustang Storage LLC
for right of way needed on CR 110 South (Parcel 26S)

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 12/01/2016 09:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



00368451.DOC 

S h e e t s  &  C r o s s f i e l d ,  P . C .  
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

309 East Main Street  Round Rock, TX 78664-5246 

Phone 512-255-8877  fax 512-255-8986 

 

November 30, 2016 
 

RULE 11 AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 
Christopher M. Clough 
Sejin C. Brooks 
Barron, Adler Clough & Oddo 
808 Nueces Street 
Austin, Texas  78701 
 
Re: Cause No. 16-1089-CC2 

Williamson County, Texas v. Mustang Storage, LLC, et. al. 
CR 110—Parcel 26 

 
Dear Chris & Sejin: 
 
 This letter will constitute a Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement between 
Williamson County, Texas (“County”) and Mustang Storage, LLC (“Mustang”) pursuant 
to the Rules of Civil Procedure in connection with the above-captioned case and the 
property to be acquired as part of the CR 110 construction project.  The terms of this Rule 
11 agreement and the settlement reached are follows: 
 

1. County agrees to pay, and Mustang agrees to accept, the total sum of 
$2,400,000.00 for the 0.555 acre of fee simple right of way (Parcel 26) 
and the temporary right (if such becomes necessary) to enter the remaining 
property of Mustang solely for the purpose of removing any improvements 
bisected by the acquisition, sought to be acquired in this condemnation 
suit as set out in Plaintiff’s Original Petition and any amendments on file 
in this cause, any improvements contained within the right of way, and 
any damages to or costs for reconfiguration of the remaining property of 
Mustang. 
 
The parties agree that an Agreed Judgment in this amount shall be entered 
within fourteen (14) days after the completion of the improvement 
demolition obligations of Mustang as set out herein. The form of the 
Judgment shall be as shown in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. 
 

   



 2 

2. Pursuant to the direction of an Award of Special Commissioners 
previously filed in this case, County has deposited the amount of 
$2,200,000 into the registry of the Court, which amount has been 
withdrawn by Mustang. Therefore, County agrees to pay the remaining 
sum of $200,000 directly to Mustang within 21 days after the entry of the 
Agreed Judgment as set out herein, by issuing a check or warrant payable 
to “Barron, Adler Clough & Oddo, LLP as trustee for Mustang Storage 
LLC”.  

 
The above payment is contingent upon the requirement that prior to the 
entry of the Judgment as described herein, Mustang shall either (1) obtain 
signatures for all additional defendants which indicate their agreement in 
the form and substance of the Judgment document; or (2) obtain an 
executed Disclaimer of Interest suitable for filing from all additional 
defendants. In the event that these conditions are not met them County 
shall make the final compensation payment jointly payable to Mustang 
and any remaining defendants.   
 

3. As additional compensation and consideration for the settlement and 
completion of this case, and as a prerequisite to the entry of the Agreed 
Judgment identified herein, Mustang agrees that it shall cause any existing 
above ground improvements, including building slabs, to be demolished 
and removed from the Property which is sought to be acquired herein. The 
demolition work described herein shall be completed on or before January 
31, 2017, subject to extensions from County in writing.  

 
If the demolition work described herein is not undertaken and completed 
by Mustang by the date as set out herein, County (1) shall have the right to 
enter the remaining property of Mustang as necessary to carry out the 
demolition of any improvements bisected by the acquisition of the 
Property acquired in this case, and for cutting any additional 
improvements which are retained by Mustang at the line of bisection or as 
closely as possible thereto in order to maintain the structural integrity of 
the remaining improvement; and (2) upon completion of the demolition 
work by the County shall reduce the sum due and owing in full and final 
satisfaction of the proposed Judgement to $100,000.00.  

 
If this letter sets forth the terms of our Rule 11 agreement and the settlement 

reached between the State and Sovran, please so indicate by executing this letter in the 
space indicated below on behalf of Sovran. 

 
      Very truly yours, 
 
 
      Don Childs 
      Sheets & Crossfield, P.C. 



 3 

 
 
AGREED AND ACCEPTED: 
 
 
 
      
Christopher M. Clough 
Sejin C. Brooks 
Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo 
Attorneys for Mustang Storage, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGREED AND ACCEPTED: 
 
 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By:      
      Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 



CR110S—Parcel 26 

00368452.DOC 

 
 

CAUSE NO. 16-1089-CC2 
 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS    §  IN THE COUNTY COURT AT LAW 
 Condemnor     § 
       § 
V.       §  NUMBER TWO OF 
       § 
MUSTANG STORAGE, LLC and   § 
ROUND TOP STATE BANK   §   
 Condemnees     §  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

AGREED JUDGMENT 
 
 The parties to this lawsuit have agreed to compromise and settle the issues in this lawsuit 

and request the entry of this Agreed Judgment by the Court.  It appears to the Court that it has 

jurisdiction of this matter, and that the parties have agreed to all of the provisions contained 

within this Judgment and desire to resolve this lawsuit, 

 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that fee title in and to 

approximately 0.555 acre (Parcel 26S) of land in Williamson County, Texas, said property being 

more particularly described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 

incorporated herein for all purposes, and as further described in Plaintiff’s Original Petition, filed 

among the papers of this cause on or about July 20, 2016, and any amendments thereto; 

excluding all the oil, gas, and sulphur which can be removed from beneath said real property, 

without any right whatever remaining to the owner of such oil, gas and sulphur, of ingress or 

egress from the surface of said real property for the purpose of exploring, developing, or mining 

of the same, be vested in WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, and its assigns for the purpose 

of constructing, reconstructing, realigning, widening and/or maintaining improvements to 

CR110, and to perform associated public use and purposes; and 

dchilds
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



 2 

It is further ORDERED that in complete satisfaction of any and all claims which have 

been made or which could have been made in this litigation, including both the property to be 

acquired and any damages to any remaining property of MUSTANG STORAGE, LLC and 

ROUND TOP STATE BANK (“CONDEMNEES”), that Condemnees shall recover from 

Condemnor the total sum of TWO MILLION FOUR HUNDRED THOUSAND and 00/100 

Dollars ($2,400,000.00), of which total amount: 

1. TWO MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND AND 00/100 Dollars 

($2,200,000.00) was deposited by Condemnor into the Registry of the Court on or 

about October 18, 2016 pursuant to the Award of Special Commissioners filed in this 

cause on October 13, 2016, and which amount was withdrawn by Condemnee; and  

2. TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND and 00/100 Dollars ($200,000.00) is now due 

Condemnee MUSTANG STORAGE, LLC and owing from Condemnor in 

satisfaction of this Agreed Judgment, and shall be delivered by check or warrant 

payable to Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP as Trustee for MUSTANG 

STORAGE, LLC, with delivery to Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP, 808 Nueces 

Street, Austin, TX  78701.  Post judgment interest on this sum shall accrue at the 

statutory rate if not paid within 30 days after entry of this Judgment. 

It is further ORERED that this Judgment shall be subject to any of the additional 

agreements between the parties contained within that certain Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement 

dated November 30, 2016, and on file among the papers of this Cause. 

It is further ORDERED that all costs be assessed against the Condemnor. 

 



 3 

 This Judgment is intended by the parties to fully and finally dispose of all claims, parties 

and issues in this lawsuit. 

 SIGNED this                   day of                                      , 2016. 

 

            
      Judge Presiding 
 

 

 

 

PREPARED BY AND APPROVED AS TO SUBSTANCE AND FORM: 

 

      
Don Childs 
State Bar No. 00795056 
Sheets & Crossfield, P.C. 
309 East Main Street 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 
512/255-8877 
512/255-8986 (fax) 
don@scrrlaw.com 
Attorneys for Condemnor 

mailto:don@scrrlaw.com


 4 

 
 
AGREED AS TO SUBSTANCE AND FORM: 
 
 
 
 
      
Christopher M. Clough 
State Bar No. 24044802  
Sejin C. Brooks 
State Bar No. 24050046 
Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP 
808 Nueces Street 
Austin, Texas  78701 
512/478-4995 
512/478-6022 (fax) 
clough@barronadler.com 
Attorneys for Mustang Storage, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ROUND TOP STATE BANK 
 
 
By:____________________________ 
 
Printed Name:__________________________ 
 
Its:____________________________ 

mailto:clough@barronadler.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Forest North Letter Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with Jerry McNair regarding the Forest North
Drainage Improvements. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
McNair Letter Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 12/01/2016 09:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

SuddenLink agreement for 100MB Dedicated Internet Access (DIA)
Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve a service agreement with Suddenlink for internet
broadband to support county IT operations pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 262.024(a)(7)(C).

Background
This is a budgeted item in the IT budget. The connection will be used for large file transfer. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
SuddenLink Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/29/2016 08:04 AM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 11/28/2016 03:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2016 



 

                                                     Commercial Service Order & Agreement   v3.0  8.31.2011 

Account Rep Joe Bethany System Address 

Phone Number 979-676-3752  

Fax Number 866-670-1295  

 

Customer Information Authorized Customer Representative 

Account Number  Full Name 

Richard Semple, Director of Williamson 

County ITS 

Legal Company Name 

Williamson County Texas, a political subdivision of 

the State of Texas Telephone 512-943-1489 

Street Address 508 Rock St Fax  

City/State/Zip Georgetown, TX 78626 Email Address  

Billing Address 103 SE Inner Loop Rd, Suite 105  Federal Tax ID  

City/State/Zip Georgetown, TX 78626 Requested Delivery Date: ASAP 

If Bar or Restaurant account, notate occupancy (1-50; 51-100; 101-150; 151-200; 201-300; 301-500; 501+)    

 

Taxes and Fees Not Included 

Service Description Quantity Unit Price 

Term 

(Months) 

Monthly Recurring 
(video rates subject to 

no more than 10% 

annual increases ) 

One Time Activation 

 & Setup Fees 

100 Mb of Dedicated Internet 1 $1200 36 $1200 $0 

      

      

 
 

     

 PLUS, check if Applicable:      

 NetSecure Service (Addendum attached) including 
____ (number) Nodes 

     

     

Totals  $1200 36 $1200 $0 

Equipment Charges 

Description Quantity Unit Price Total Fee 

    

    

For phone & PRI customers:  A) change my local and my intrastate and interstate long distance services provider to Suddenlink Communications 
                                               B) Unless outbound international calling is authorized by initialing of this provision, no international call may be completed by   

                                               this/these numbers until such time that customer authorizes international calls to be allowed. ________________ (initial here) 

Special Conditions (for point to point and multipoint services, include the addresses of all circuit termination locations) 

This new 100 Mb Dedicated Internet connection will be delivered out of the remaining optical port on the existing switch located at 1821 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX.   

 
Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of 

(1) the date The County receives the goods under the contract;(2) the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or(3) the date the 
Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by The County in accordance with 
Texas Government Code Section 2251.025.  More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of The County’s 

fiscal year in which the payment becomes due.  The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate 
published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

 

This language supersedes the language in paragraphs 3 & 4 on page two of this agreement. 

 

Promotion Details 

 

NOTICE REGARDING 911 SERVICES 
While your Suddenlink Phone Service may be supported by a battery backup, it is electrically powered.  In the event of a power outage or Suddenlink network failure, 

911 service will not be available.  You are prohibited from moving the phone modem from the address where it was installed.  If you move the phone modem, the 911 
service may not function properly and emergency operators will not be able to identify the caller’s location. 

 
By signing this Agreement; (i) you represent that you are the Customer or Customer’s authorized agent; (ii) you agree that you have received a copy of and have been 
given an opportunity to review this Commercial Service Order and the Commercial Service Agreement, of which this Service Order is a part; (iii) you agree to the terms 

and conditions of the Commercial Service Agreement; (iv) you acknowledge that you have read and understood the Notice Regarding 911 Services above; (v) you 
agree that all work by Suddenlink or Suddenlink’s agent has been performed to your satisfaction as set forth herein; and (vi) you acknowledge that THIS 

BUSINESS SERVICE AGREEMENT CONTAINS A BINDING ARBITRATION PROVISION WHICH MAY BE ENFORCED BY THE PARTIES. This Agreement 
shall not be deemed effective until it has been executed by both parties. Final proposed prices in this Agreement are valid for 30 business days from the date below of 
the Suddenlink signatory. The prices are firm for the term of this Agreement when signed below by the Customer and by Suddenlink. 

 
______________________________________________________________    _______________________________________________________________ 
Customer Authorized Signature                                                                           Date 

 
______________________________________________________________      _______________________________________________________________ 
Judge Dan A. Gattis                                                                                            Williamson County Judge 

 
______________________________________________________________      ___________________________________________________________ ____ 
Cequel Communications, LLC dba Suddenlink Communications,                              Date 
on behalf of its affiliates providing services hereunder (“Suddenlink”) 
 

______________________________________________________________   ___________________________________________ 
Print Name                                                                                                      Title 



 
 

Commercial Service Agreement 

TERMS OF SERVICE APPLICABLE TO ANY AND ALL SERVICE(S): 

Customer, identified in the Service Order (defined in paragraph 1 below), 

understands and agrees that this Commercial Service Agreement, together 
with the Annex and any applicable tariff, (collectively, the "Agreement") 

applies to each and every communication service provided to Customer by 
Suddenlink Communications and any affiliate of Suddenlink Communications 

that to the extent such affiliate provides Services to you under this 
Agreement ("Suddenlink") ("Service(s)"), which may include, without 
limitation, cable television service ("Video Service"), high speed data service 

("High Speed Internet Service"), voice service ("Phone Service") and related 
equipment ("Equipment").  This Commercial Service Agreement, along with 

the Annex, each as may be updated from time to time, can be found on our 
website at www.suddenlink.com. 

1. Agreement.  This Agreement shall be effective upon execution 

by the parties, and Services shall be provided for the Term (as 
defined in Section 5 below). Customer agrees to be bound to this 

Agreement by: (i) executing a copy of the Commercial Service 
Order presented to Customer at the time of installation ("Service 
Order"), (ii) ordering a Service, or (iii) using one or more Services 

at Customer's location. Suddenlink may, in its sole discretion, 
change, modify, add or remove portions of this Agreement at any 

time by giving Customer notice in accordance with this 
Agreement. Customer's continued use of the Services following 
such notice shall be deemed as Customer's acceptance to any 

revision in this Agreement. If Customer does not agree to the 
revised Agreement, Customer must immediately notify Suddenlink 

of Customer's intent to terminate Service and return all 
Equipment. 

2. Services and Use.  Suddenlink shall use reasonable efforts to 
make the Services available by any requested service date.  
Suddenlink shall not be liable for any damages whatsoever 

resulting from delays in meeting any service dates due to delays 
resulting from construction or for reasons beyond its control. The 

parties acknowledge and agree that, except for Web hosting, if 
applicable, and as otherwise set forth in the Commercial Services 
Order, Customer may only use the Services for its own 

commercial purposes and not that of any third party, and 
Customer shall not resell the Services.  Customer shall be 

responsible for any software and content displayed and 
distributed by Customer or Customer's web hosting customers, if 
any. Unless otherwise expressly set forth in the Commercial 

Service Order, Customer acknowledges that pay per view events 
and premium video and audio services may not be available, and, 

if provided, may be subject to additional charges beyond the base 
rate. Suddenlink shall provide Customer with the Services and 

Equipment identified on Customer's Commercial Service Order; 
provided, however, if Suddenlink determines that Customer's 
location is not serviceable under Suddenlink's normal installation 

guidelines, Suddenlink may terminate this Agreement. Unless 
provided otherwise herein, Suddenlink shall use reasonable 

efforts to maintain the Services in accordance with applicable 
performance standards, however, Suddenlink shall have no 
responsibility for the maintenance or repair of networks, facilities 

and equipment not furnished by Suddenlink. 

3. Payment.  Customer shall pay all monthly service charges, plus 

non-recurring, one-time set-up, installation and/or construction 
charges as set forth on the Commercial Service Order. Unless 
stated otherwise on the Commercial Service Order, Monthly 

Recurring Charges/Access Charges ("MRCs") for Services shall 
begin upon, and Non Recurring Charge/One-time Activation and 

Set-up Fees ("NRCs") if any shall be due upon, the 
commencement of Services.  Any amount not received by the due 
date will be subject to additional fees as set forth below.  If 

applicable to the Service, Customer shall pay sales, use, gross 
receipts, excise, access, universal service fund assessments, 911 

fees, franchise fees, bypass or other local, state and Federal 
taxes or charges imposed on the use of the Services. Taxes will 

be separately stated on the Customer's invoice. Unpaid balances 
shall be subject to interest or late charges at the maximum rate 
allowed by law. Failure to pay the total balance when due may be 

grounds for Suddenlink to impose an administrative fee 
("Administrative Fee") in accordance with applicable law.  Any 

Administrative Fee imposed on Customer is intended to be a 
reasonable advance estimate of costs of managing past due 
accounts.  Suddenlink does not extend credit to Suddenlink's 

customers and the Administrative Fee is not interest, a credit 
service charge or a finance charge. Failure to receive a bill does 

not release Customer from Customer's obligation to pay.  Failure 
to pay the total balance when due shall constitute a breach of this 
Agreement and may be grounds for termination of Service upon 

written notice to Customer if Customer has failed to correct such 

non-payment default within ten (10) days of written notice from 
Suddenlink, removal of Equipment from Customer's premises 

and/or imposition of an Administrative fee in accordance with 
applicable law.  To the extent that any provision of this 

Agreement conflicts with Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government 
Code, Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code shall control. 

4. Additional Fees.  In addition to MRCs, NRCs, late charges, 
interest, and any Administrative Fee, additional fees may be 
imposed, including fees for returned checks, charge card 

chargeback, early termination, reconnection and service calls.  
Additional charges, including attorney fees, may also be imposed 

if collection activities are required to recover past due balances.  
A list of fees is available on Suddenlink's website 
(www.suddenlink.com) ("Schedule of Fees").  Suddenlink 

reserves the right to amend or change the Schedule of Fees from 
time to time by posting the changes on Suddenlink's website. 

5. Term, Early Termination.  The term of the Service Order shall 
commence on the date that any Service commences and shall 
terminate upon the expiration or earlier termination of the term 

set forth on the Service Order (the “Term”). If a Service Order 
does not specify a term, the Term shall be one (1) year from the 

date that any Service commences. Upon the expiration of the 
Term, each Service Order(s) shall automatically renew for 
successive periods of one (1) year each ("Renewal Term(s)"), 

unless prior notice of non-renewal is delivered by either party to 
the other at least thirty (30) days before the expiration of the 

Service Term or the then current Renewal Term. Effective at any 
time after the end of the Term and from time to time therein, 

Suddenlink may, modify the charges for HSI and/or Video 
Services to reflect then-current prevailing pricing subject to thirty 
(30) days prior notice. Customer will have thirty (30) days from 

receipt of such notice to cancel the applicable Service without 
further liability. Should Customer fail to cancel within this 

timeframe, Customer will be deemed to have accepted the 
modified Service pricing for the remainder of the Renewal Term. 
Customer may terminate this Agreement during a Renewal Term, 

for convenience and without cause, upon sixty (60) days written 
notice to Suddenlink.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 

this Agreement, including any of the foregoing, upon such a 
termination, Customer shall be liable to Suddenlink for any unpaid 
past due balance(s). Customer shall reimburse Suddenlink in such 

amount as soon as reasonably practicable after such a 
termination.  If Customer cancels, terminates or downgrades the 

Service before the completion of the Term, or prior to the term of 
any promotional offer, Customer agrees to pay Suddenlink all 

sums, which shall become due and owing as of the effective date 
of the cancellation or termination, including: (i) all non-recurring 
charges reasonably expended by Suddenlink to establish service 

to Customer and not remunerated, (ii) any disconnection, early 
cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred and paid 

by Suddenlink to third parties on behalf of Customer, and (iii) all 
recurring charges for the remaining balance of the Term or term 
of the promotional offer. 

6. Disputed Charges.  Customer must notify Suddenlink in writing 
of billing errors disputes or requests for credit within thirty (30) 

days after Customer receives the bill for which correction of an 
error or credit is sought.  The date of the dispute shall be the 
date Suddenlink receives sufficient documentation to enable 

Suddenlink to investigate the dispute.  The date of the resolution 
is the date Suddenlink completes its investigation and notifies the 

Customer of the disposition of the dispute. 

7. Default.  If Customer fails to comply with any material provision 
of this Agreement, including, but not limited to failure to make 

payment as specified, then Suddenlink, at its sole option, may 
elect to pursue one or more of the following courses of action 

upon proper notice to Customer as required by applicable law: (i) 
terminate service whereupon all sums then due and payable shall 

become immediately due and payable, (ii) suspend all or any part 
of Services, and/or (iii) pursue any other remedies, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees, as may be provided at law or in 

equity, including the applicable termination liabilities. If 
Suddenlink fails to comply with any material provision of this 

Agreement, then Customer, at its sole option, may elect to pursue 
one or more of the following courses of action: (i) terminate this 
Agreement whereupon only the sums earned and accrued as of 

the date of Customer’s termination shall become due and 
payable, and/or (ii) pursue any other remedies, including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees, as may be provided at law or in 
equity, including the applicable termination liabilities. 

 

http://www.suddenlink.com/


 
8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  EXCEPT FOR ANY REFUNDS OR 

CREDITS AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT, 

SUDDENLINK, ITS OFFICERS, SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS, 
EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES, VENDORS, CARRIER PARTNERS, 

CONTENT PROVIDERS AND OTHER PERSONS OR ENTITIES 
INVOLVED IN PROVIDING THE SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT 
(COLLECTIVELY, THE "SUDDENLINK PARTIES") SHALL NOT BE 

LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE, COST OR EXPENSE INCLUDING 
DIRECT, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, TREBLE, PUNITIVE, 

EXEMPLARY OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR DAMAGES 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF PROFITS, 

EARNINGS, BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES, LOSS OF DATA, 
PERSONAL INJURY (INCLUDING DEATH), PROPERTY DAMAGE 
OR LEGAL FEES AND EXPENSES, SOUGHT BY CUSTOMER OR 

ANYONE ELSE USING CUSTOMER’S SERVICE ACCOUNT, AND/OR 
USE OF THE EQUIPMENT OR OTHERWISE ARISING IN 

CONNECTION WITH THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, 
FAILURE, REMOVAL OR USE OF SERVICES AND/OR EQUIPMENT 
OR CUSTOMER"S RELIANCE ON THE SERVICES AND/OR 

EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY LIABILITY 
THAT ARISES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY OUT OF THE USE OR 

INABILITY TO USE THE SERVICES (INCLUDING THE INABILITY 
TO ACCESS EMERGENCY 911 OR E911 SERVICES), MISTAKES, 
OMISSIONS, INTERRUPTIONS, FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, 

DELETION OR CORRUPTION OF FILES, WORK STOPPAGE, 
ERRORS, DEFECTS, DELAYS IN OPERATION, DELAYS IN 

INSTALLATION, FAILURE TO MAINTAIN PROPER STANDARDS OF 
OPERATION, FAILURE TO EXERCISE REASONABLE 
SUPERVISION, DELAYS IN TRANSMISSION, BREACH OF 

WARRANTY OR FAILURE OF PERFORMANCE OF THE SERVICES 
AND/OR EQUIPMENT; OR RESULTING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY 

OUT OF, OR OTHERWISE ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH, ANY 
ALLEGATION, CLAIM, SUIT OR OTHER PROCEEDING RELATING 

TO SERVICES AND/OR EQUIPMENT, OR THE INFRINGEMENT OF 
THE COPYRIGHT, PATENT, TRADEMARK , TRADE SECRET, 
CONFIDENTIALITY, PRIVACY, OR OTHER INTELLECTUAL 

PROPERTY RIGHTS OR CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS OF ANY THIRD 
PARTY. SUDDENLINK"S MAXIMUM LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER 

ARISING UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE THE LESSER OF 
$5,000.00 OR THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID BY CUSTOMER FOR 
SERVICES HEREUNDER FOR THE RESPECTIVE REGULAR BILLING 

PERIOD. 

9. WARRANTIES.  CUSTOMER AGREES THAT THE SERVICES AND 

EQUIPMENT ARE PROVIDED BY SUDDENLINK ON AN "AS IS" 
AND "AS AVAILABLE" BASIS WITHOUT WARRANTIES OF ANY 
KIND, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, THERE ARE NO 

AGREEMENTS, WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS 
OR IMPLIED, EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, 

STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF 
TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, RELATING TO THE SERVICES.  

SERVICES PROVIDED ARE A BEST EFFORTS SERVICE AND 
SUDDENLINK DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES, 

EQUIPMENT OR SOFTWARE SHALL BE ERROR-FREE OR 
WITHOUT INTERRUPTION.  SUDDENLINK MAKES NO WARRANTY 

AS TO TRANSMISSION OR UPSTREAM OR DOWNSTREAM 
SPEEDS OF THE NETWORK. ALL USE OF THE SERVICES ARE 
PROVIDED AT CUSTOMER'S SOLE RISK AND CUSTOMER 

ASSUMES TOTAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR CUSTOMER'S OR ANY 
USER'S USE OF THE SERVICES. THE SUDDENLINK PARTIES 

MAKE NO WARRANTIES THAT THE SERVICE, EQUIPMENT OR 
SOFTWARE ARE COMPATIBLE WITH ANY CUSTOMER 
EQUIPMENT AND ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY 

LOSS OR IMPAIRMENT OF SERVICE DUE IN WHOLE OR IN PART 
TO CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT. THE SUDDENLINK PARTIES MAKE 

NO WARRANTY AS TO THE SECURITY OF CUSTOMER'S 
COMMUNICATIONS VIA SUDDENLINK'S FACILITIES OR 
SERVICES, OR THAT THIRD PARTIES WILL NOT GAIN 

UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO OR MONITOR CUSTOMER'S 
COMMUNICATIONS. CUSTOMER AGREES THAT CUSTOMER HAS 

THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO SECURE CUSTOMER'S 
COMMUNICATIONS AND THAT THE SUDDENLINK PARTIES WILL 

NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS ASSOCIATED WITH SUCH 
UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS. 

10. Indemnity. Suddenlink acknowledges and agrees 

that under the Constitution and the laws of the State of Texas, 
Customer cannot enter into an agreement whereby Customer 

agrees to indemnify or hold harmless any other party, including 
but not limited to Suddenlink; therefore, all references of any kind 
to Customer indemnifying, holding or saving harmless any other 

party, including but not limited to Suddenlink, for any reason 
whatsoever are hereby deemed void and deleted. 

 

11. Miscellaneous.  The Agreement constitutes the entire 
agreement between Suddenlink and Customer for the Services 

and equipment provided herein.  Each party to this Agreement 
hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of 

any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in connection 
with this Agreement shall lie exclusively in either Williamson 
County, Texas or in the Austin Division of the Western Federal 

District of Texas. Furthermore, except to the extent that this 
Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States, this 

Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Texas, excluding, however, its 

choice of law rules. The invalidity or unenforceability of any term 
or condition of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other provision. This Agreement may be 

modified, waived or amended only by a written instrument signed 
by the parties; provided however, that Suddenlink may modify 

this Agreement and the AUP and if Customer continues to use the 
Service, Customer shall be bound by such modifications. The 
rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement shall be 

governed by the laws of the State of New York. The failure by 
either party to exercise one or more rights provided in this 

Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of the right to exercise 
such right in the future. Notices required by this Agreement shall 
be in writing and shall be delivered either by personal delivery or 

by mail. If delivered by mail, notices shall be sent by any 
overnight mail service with proof of receipt; or by certified or 

registered mail, return receipt requested; with all postage and 
charges prepaid. All notices and other written communications 
under this Agreement shall be addressed to the parties at the 

addresses on the first page of this Agreement, or as specified by 
subsequent written notice delivered by the party whose address 

has changed. Suddenlink may also deliver any required or desired 
notice hereunder to Customer by contacting the telephone 

number on Customer's account. All representations, warranties, 
indemnifications, dispute resolution provisions and limitations of 
liability contained in this Agreement shall survive the termination 

of this Agreement, as well as any other obligations of the parties 
hereunder which, by their terms, would be expected to survive 

such termination or which relate to the period prior to termination 
(including legal conditions, payment, and Suddenlink rights and 
the rights of others). 

12. Regulatory Authority-Force Majeure.  This Agreement and 
the obligations of the parties shall be subject to modification to 

comply with all applicable laws, regulations, court rulings, and 
administrative orders, as amended. In no event shall either party 
have any claim against the other for failure of performance if 

such failure is caused by acts of God, natural disasters including 
fire, flood, or winds, civil or military action, including riots, 

civil insurrections or acts of terrorists or the taking of property by 
condemnation. Suddenlink may, in its sole discretion, immediately 
terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, in the event there 

is a material change in any law, rule, regulation, Force Majeure 
event, or judgment of any court or government agency, and that 

change affects Suddenlink's ability to perform its obligations 
under this Agreement. 

13. Dispute Resolution.  The parties to this Agreement will work 
together in good faith to resolve any controversy, dispute or claim 
between them which arises out of or relates to this Agreement, 

whether stated in tort, contract, statute, claim for benefits, bad 
faith, professional liability or otherwise ("Claim").  If the parties 

are unable to resolve the Claim within thirty (30) days following 
the date in which one party sent written notice of the Claim to the 
other party, and if a party wishes to pursue the Claim, such Claim 

shall be addressed through non-binding mediation under the 
Commercial Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration 

Association (“AAA”). A single mediator engaged in the practice of 
law, who is knowledgeable about subject matter of this 
Agreement, will conduct the mediation under the then current 

rules of the AAA.  Any mediation under this Agreement shall be 
conducted in Williamson County, Texas.  All costs involved in the 

mediation shall be borne equally between the parties, except that 
each party shall bear its own attorneys fees. Nothing herein is 

intended to prevent either party from seeking any other remedy 
available at law including seeking redress in a court of competent 
jurisdiction. This provision shall survive the termination of this 

Agreement. 
 14. Assignment.  Customer may not assign, in whole or in part, this 

Agreement without the prior written consent of Suddenlink, which 
consent may be withheld in Suddenlink's discretion. Suddenlink 
may assign, in whole or in part, this Agreement, and Service may 

be provided by one or more legally authorized Suddenlink 
affiliates. 



 
15.  Appropriation of Funds by Customer.  Customer believes it 

has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for 

expenditure to finance the costs of this Agreement.  Suddenlink 
Communications understands and agrees that the Customer’s 

payment of amounts under this Agreement is contingent on the 
Customer receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority 
sufficient to allow the Customer, in the exercise of reasonable 

administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under 
this Agreement.  If Customer fails to appropriate funds or if funds 

are not otherwise made available for continued performance by 
Customer for any funding year during the Term of this 

Agreement, succeeding the first funding period, the Agreement 
may be cancelled by Customer upon written notice thirty (30) 
days prior to the beginning of the funding year for which funds 

were not appropriated or otherwise made available.  The effect of 
termination of the Agreement under this section will be to 

discharge both Suddenlink and Customer from future 
performance of the Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary in this Agreement, including any of the foregoing, upon 

such a termination, Customer shall be liable to Suddenlink for any 
unpaid past due balance(s). Customer shall reimburse Suddenlink 

in such amount as soon as reasonably practicable after such a 
termination.  

 

16.  Right to Audit.  Suddenlink agrees that the representatives of the 
office of the Williamson County Auditor or other authorized 

representatives of Customer shall have access to, and the right to 
audit, examine, or reproduce, any and all records relating to 
Suddenlink’s performance of the Services hereunder, provided 

that the Customer’s right to audit such books and records are 
limited to the verification of invoice quantities to shipments and 

shipment receipts, upon advance notice and during normal 
business hours no more than once per calendar year.  Audits shall 

be at the Customer’s expense.  
 
17. Independent Contractors.  Both parties hereto, in the 

performance of this Agreement, shall act in an individual capacity 

and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or 
associates of one another.  The employees or agents of one party 

shall not be deemed or construed to be the employees or agents 
of the other party for any purposes whatsoever.  The contractor 

shall be responsible for providing all necessary unemployment 
and workers’ compensation insurance for the contractor’s 
employees. 

 
18.   No Waiver of Immunities.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be 

deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at 

law or in equity to Customer, its past or present officers, 
employees, or agents or employees, nor to create any legal rights 
or claim on behalf of any third party.  Customer does not waive, 
modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the 
defense of governmental immunity under the laws of the State of 
Texas and of the United States. 

 
19.   Entire Agreement.   This Agreement, the tariffs, the documents 

referenced herein, and the AUP constitute the entire agreement 

between Suddenlink and Customer for the Services and 
equipment provided herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
representations, or agreements, either oral or written.  This 
Agreement may be modified, waived or amended only by a 
written instrument signed by the parties; provided Suddenlink 
may modify the AUP and if Customer continues to use the 
Service, Customer shall be bound by such AUP as modified. NO 
OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE 
CUSTOMER HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 

IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO 
SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 

 

 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

bills
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving payment to Almanza, Blackburrn & Dickie, LLP
for attorney’s fees incurred by County Judge Dan A. Gattis in relation to representation of Judge Gattis
during the trial phase of the case of Lloyd v. Birkman et al, Civil Action No. 1:13-cv-505, In The United
States District Court For the Western District of Texas – Austin Division (Invoice # 32158 Attached to
Item).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
invoice

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 11/30/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 11/29/2016 03:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2016 



Commissioners Court of Williamson County
c/o Rebecca Clemons (RClemons@wilco.org)
Henry "Hank" Prejean (HPrejean@wilco.org)

November 04, 2016

Invoice submitted to:

2301 S. Capital of Texas Highway, Building H
                Austin, Texas 78746
         Telephone: (512) 474-9486
          Facsimile:  (512) 478-7151

In Reference To: Lloyd et al v. Williamson County et al

Invoice # 32158

DUE ON RECEIPT

Professional Services

          Hours     Amount

7/15/2016 MD 0.40 $100.00Telephone call with Client; telephone conference with Aldis
regarding trial of case

8/26/2016 MD 1.00 $250.00Telephone call with client.

9/12/2016 MD 1.00 $250.00Telephone call with Alan Albright concerning Judge Gattis
appearance; phone conference Judge Gattis regarding his
appearance

9/22/2016 MD 3.00 $750.00Meeting Judge Gattis

9/23/2016 MD 0.10 $25.00Telephone conference Ryan Squires.

9/27/2016 MD 3.00 $750.00Attend Trial with Judge Gattis

9/29/2016 MD 1.10 $275.00Telephone conference with Alan Albright; phone conference
Judge Gattis

For professional services rendered $2,400.009.60

For professional services rendered $2,400.009.60



Commissioners Court of Williamson County 2Page

          Amount

Previous balance $1,375.00

Accounts receivable transactions

4/15/2016 Payment - Thank You. Check No. 432076 ($1,125.00)
4/29/2016 Payment - Thank You. Check No. 432723 ($250.00)

Total payments and adjustments ($1,375.00)

Balance due $2,400.00

--- DUE ON RECEIPT ---



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

CAPCOG
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Executive Committee appointments for CAPCOG (Capital Area
Council of Governments).

Background
Appointment are made by CAPCOG mid December and early January. Appointments are for one year.
Appointments currently requested are Judge Dan Gattis, Williamson County representative, and Commissioner
Cynthia Long, At Large representative and Immediate Past Chairman. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 11/30/2016 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 11/30/2016 10:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Office Specialist Position 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an increase to the Commissioner Precinct Two budget for PCN
#1674. 

Background
The Precinct Two Commissioner's office has had a vacancy in the Office Specialist Sr. position since August and
will be transferring in a current County employee to fill the vacancy. The delta between the budget on the vacant
position, as well as available unallocated and the current salary of the employee is $826. We are requesting use of
unspent vacancy monies to fund this delta.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:54 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 12/01/2016 09:09 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Office Specialist Position 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Commissioner Precinct Two office. 

Background
This is a cell phone stipend for a current County employee who will be moving to the Commissioner Precinct Two
office beginning January 2017. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
FROM 0100-0212-004999 Miscellaneous $300.00

FROM 0100-0212-003120 Printer Supplies $240.00

TO 0100-0212-001109 Cell Phone Stipend  $540.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:54 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 12/01/2016 10:59 AM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 12/01/2016 09:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Authorize the Renewal of TAC Workers' Compensation Insurance
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Sydney Richardson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the renewal of Texas Association of Counties Risk
Management Pool (TAC RMP) Contract for Workers' Compensation for the same terms and conditions as the
existing Contract, for the term of January 1, 2017 - January 1, 2018, but with a 1.5% decrease in the rate, but due
to an increase in payroll, the rate reflects the higher dollar amount of $651,901.00.

Background
This renewal was reviewed by Tara Raymore, Senior Director of Human Resources and requested by Heather
Kirkwood, Risk and Safety Coordinator. Previous cost was $555,210.00 for January 1, 2016 - January 1, 2017. This
Contract can be extended on a year to year basis, and is recommended by the Consultant, Ben Odom, with
McGriff, Seibels & Williams of Texas, Inc. to renew.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1 - Renewal Coverage and Invoice

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 11/29/2016 08:04 AM
Form Started By: Sydney Richardson Started On: 11/28/2016 03:23 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2016 



 

 

October 31, 2016 

 

Ms. Tara Raymore 

Williamson County Sr. Director of HR 

301 S/E Inner Loop; Ste 108 Human Resources Department 

Georgetown, TX  78626 

 

Re:  Williamson County – 2017 Workers’ Compensation Renewal 

 

Dear Ms. Raymore: 

 

The Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool (TAC RMP) is pleased to present 

your Workers’ Compensation renewal for 2017.  TAC RMP strives to provide its Members the 

most comprehensive coverage and service available.  We appreciate your dedication to the Pool 

and we understand that protecting our Members when they need it most is the most important 

detail when it comes to your coverage with TAC RMP.   

 

The Workers’ Compensation coverage document for 2017 has been updated to streamline language related 

to the Texas Workers’ Compensation statute. Non-substantive changes have been made for formatting and 

grammatical consistency.  

 

We have finalized your renewal and provided you the best coverage available.  Please review 

your renewal and all attached documents for accuracy.  If you have any questions please do not 

hesitate to contact me for an onsite review. 

 

In addition, the Pool will host the County Management and Risk Conference in San Marcos 

on April 5-7, 2017.  For more information, please contact me or visit our website at county.org.  

We hope to see you there!  

 

As always, if you have any question or updates that pertain to your coverage, please contact your 

Member Services Representative, Kathie Lopez, for assistance.  We look forward to another 

successful year and we appreciate and thank you for your continued participation in TAC Risk 

Management Pool. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Todd Kisel 

Risk Management Consultant 

http://county.org/member-services/education-and-training/calendar/Pages/2017-CMRC/Overview.aspx


INVOICE
Williamson County
Attn: Tara Raymore
301 S/E Inner Loop; Ste 108 Human Resources Department

Invoice Due Date: January 1, 2017
Invoice #: NRCN-16871-WC1

Coverage #: WC-2460-20170101-1
Coverage Period: January 1, 2017 - January 1, 2018

Member Number: 2460

Georgetown, TX 78626

TOTAL DUE

Workers' Compensation 1st Quarterly Installment

Coverage Description Contribution

$162,975

$162,975

2nd Quarterly

$162,975

2017$162,9764th Quarterly

Amount

$651,901Total Contribution

2017

April 1,

Installment

3rd Quarterly

$162,975

October 1,

$162,975

January 1,

July 1, 2017

1st Quarterly

2017

Due DateInvoice#

NRCN-16871-WC2

NRCN-16871-WC4

NRCN-16871-WC1

NRCN-16871-WC3

301 S/E Inner Loop; Ste 108 Human Resources 
Department

Attn: Tara Raymore

Invoice #: NRCN-16871-WC1

Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool

San Antonio, TX  78298-9900

Please make checks payable to:If the total amount enclosed is not $162,975, 
please use the notes section below to explain:

Invoice Due Date: January 1, 2017

Box # 2426

Amount Enclosed: _______________
Georgetown, TX 78626

Williamson County

Payment Remittance Form
Payment Due: $162,975

Williamson County # 2460
Coverage Number: WC-2460-20170101-1

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
10/31/2016



Member Name: Williamson County Coverage Period: January 1, 2017 - January 1, 2018

BREAKOUT
Class Code Class Code Description Number of 

Employees
Estimated

Payroll
Cost Allocation 
Factor

Contribution

WORKERS' COMPENSATION
INVOICE SUMMARY

SUMMARY

-$41,611

Pool Target Modifier

Estimated Workers' Compensation Contribution

Pool Target Modifier

Alliance Participation Discount

$651,901

0.90

Multi-line Discount

2017

$0

Auto Mechanics083910 0.83955413 $587,135 $4,929
Bldg. Maintenance & Janitors090140 1.93149024 $1,096,200 $21,173
Chemical Analyst/Assayers045110 0.2420807 $336,765 $815
Clerical088100 0.195724730 $33,197,413 $64,975
Engineers, Surveyors086010 0.08756110 $782,117 $685
Jurors088120 0.2369309,000 $56,732 $134
Juv Probation, Collectors, Sales087420 0.38114742 $2,075,091 $7,909
Law Enforcement077200 1.158894638 $37,869,068 $438,862
Law Office088200 0.03090389 $5,785,541 $1,788
Office Technician051910 0.24208019 $1,024,557 $2,480
Parking Lots & Drivers090150 0.9425673 $110,880 $1,045
Parks & Recreation091020 1.02497812 $243,185 $2,493
Physician Med.Lab. Minor Emer. Clinic088320 0.14421857 $3,361,702 $4,848
Road Employees-Paving, Repaving055060 1.879984103 $4,392,914 $82,586
Vet Hospital & Animal Control088310 1.58124629 $977,619 $15,459
Volunteers - All Others088590 0.51506534 $159,120 $820
Volunteers - Law Enforcement088560 1.21040014 $74,256 $899
Total Payroll/Employees $651,901$92,130,29510,824

Estimated Workers' Compensation Annual Contribution
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2017 $651,901
2017 Estimated Workers' Compensation Prorata Contribution $651,901

Williamson County # 2460
Coverage Number: WC-2460-20170101-1

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
10/31/2016



Workers’ Compensation
Contribution & Coverage Declaration

This Contribution & Coverage Declaration (CCD) is part of the Coverage Documents between the Texas Association of 
Counties Risk Management Pool (Pool) and the Named Member shown above, subject to the terms, conditions,
definitions, exclusions, and sublimits contained in the Coverage Documents, any endorsements, and the Interlocal
Participation Agreement (IPA).

Each Accident Statutory

Each Employee for Disease Statutory

Death by Accident

Death by Disease

Aggregate per coverage period

Elected Officials

Volunteers - Fire Fighters

Volunteers - Law Enforcement

Volunteers - Emergency Medical Personnel

Volunteers - All Others

Jurors

Election Workers (non-employees)

Named Member: Williamson County

Coverage Period: January 1, 2017 through January 1, 2018

No

No

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

$1,000,000 Each Accident

$1,000,000 Each Claimant

$2,000,000

LIMITS

Workers' Compensation Coverage: Part One of the Coverage Document applies to the Workers' Compensation 
Law in the State of Texas.

Employers' Liability Coverage: Part Two of the Coverage Document applies to the work in the State of Texas. 
The Limits of the Pool's Liability under Part Two are:

Optional Coverage

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DEDUCTIBLE

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Deductible (per Occurrence) $0
WORKERS' COMPENSATION ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION $651,901

Williamson County # 2460
Coverage Number: WC-2460-20170101-1

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
10/31/2016



CONDITIONS

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT/CLAIM

Notice of an accident or claim (including service of process, if any) is to be delivered immediately to the Pool
at:

Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool
Attention: WC CLAIMS
P.O. Box 160120
Austin, TX 78716
1-800-752-6301
Fax Number: 512-346-9321
Email: tacdwcforms@jicompanies.com

Any notice of claim and/or related documents should be mailed to the above immediately or by fax or email.

Coverage: This CCD is to outline limits, deductibles, and contributions only.  All coverage is subject to the
terms, conditions, definitions, exclusions, and sublimits described in the Coverage Documents, any
endorsements, and the IPA.

Claims Reporting: The Named Member shall submit claims to the Pool as set forth in each applicable
Coverage Document or as otherwise required by the Pool or state law.

Failure to Maintain Coverage: The Named Member’s failure to maintain at least one coverage through the
Pool will result in the automatic and immediate termination of the IPA.

Named Member Compliance: By executing the IPA, the Named Member agrees to comply with and abide
by the Pool’s Bylaws, applicable Coverage Documents, and the Pool’s policies, as now in effect and as
amended.

Payment of Annual Contribution: The Named Member shall pay contributions as outlined on invoices and
as per the terms of the IPA.

Pool’s Right to Audit: The Pool has the right, but no obligation, to audit and inspect the Named Member’s
operations and property at any time upon reasonable notice and during regular business hours, as the Pool
deems necessary to protect the interest of the Pool.

Pool Coordinator: The Named Member shall appoint a Pool Coordinator.  The name of the Pool
Coordinator and the address for which notices may be given by the Pool shall be set forth in the space
provided at the end of the IPA.  The Pool Coordinator shall promptly provide the Pool with any required
information.

The Named Member may change its Pool Coordinator and the address for notice by giving written notice to
Pool of the change before the effective date of the change.

Any failure or omission of the Named Member's Pool Coordinator shall be deemed a failure or omission of the 
Named Member.  The Pool is not required to contact any other individual regarding the Named Member's
business except the named Pool Coordinator unless notice or contact to another individual is required by

Williamson County # 2460
Coverage Number: WC-2460-20170101-1

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
10/31/2016



10/31/2016

applicable law.  Any notice given by Pool or its contractor to the Pool Coordinator or such individual as is
designated by law for a particular notice, shall be deemed notice to the Named Member.

Submission of Information: The Named Member shall timely submit to the Pool documentation necessary
for the Pool to use to determine the risk to be covered for the next renewal period and to properly underwrite
the risk exposure.  The Pool will provide forms identifying the information requested.

Termination and Renewal: The coverage outlined in this CCD may be terminated or not renewed by either 
party as outlined in the IPA or applicable Coverage Document.

Termination for Failure to Pay: Notwithstanding any other provision in the IPA, if any payment or 
contribution for coverage owed by the Named Member to the Pool is not paid as required by the IPA, the Pool
may cancel coverage or terminate coverage and the IPA, as the Pool deems appropriate, in accordance with
the Pool’s Bylaws and the applicable Coverage Document.  The Named Member shall remain obligated for 
such unpaid contribution or charge for the period preceding termination.

This Contribution & Coverage Declaration is issued by   as authorized representative of 
the Pool on                                      in Austin, Texas.

Williamson County # 2460
Coverage Number: WC-2460-20170101-1

Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool
10/31/2016



This endorsement provides coverage in addition to that provided under the Workers’
Compensation and Employers’ Liability coverage form for volunteers as listed below.

Schedule

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY COVERAGE

TEXAS VOLUNTEER WORKERS’ COVERAGE AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT

Description of Risk Number of EmployeesEstimated Payroll

$159,120.00Volunteers - All Others 4

$74,256.00Volunteers - Law Enforcement

ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS AND EXCLUSIONS OF THE COVERAGE 
REMAIN UNCHANGED.

Texas Association of Counties

Risk Management Pool Page 1 of 1

Workers’ Compensation Volunteer Endorsement

Board Approved December 1, 2011 (012012)



COVERAGE:.                        Williamson  County  has  workers'  compensation  insurance
coverage from Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool in the
event  of  work-related  injury  or  occupational  disease.  This  coverage  is
effective  from  01/01/2017.   Any  injuries  or  occupational  diseases  which
occur on or after that date will be handled by Texas Association of Counties
Risk  Management  Pool.   An  employee  or  a  person  acting  on  the
employee's  behalf,  must  notify  the  employer  of  an  injury  or  occupational
disease not later than the 30th day after the date on which the injury occurs
or  the  date the  employee knew  or  should have known of  an occupational
disease,  unless the  Texas  Department  of  Insurance, Division  of  Workers'
Compensation (Division) determines that  good cause existed for  failure to
provide  timely  notice.  Your  employer  is  required  to  provide  you  with
coverage  information,  in  writing,  when  you  are  hired  or  whenever  the
employer  becomes, or  ceases  to  be,  covered by  workers’  compensation
insurance.

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE: The Division provides free information
about how to file a workers’ compensation claim. Division staff will answer
any questions you may have about workers’ compensation and process
any requests for dispute resolution of a claim. You can obtain this
assistance by contacting your local Division field office or by calling 1-800
-252-7031. The Office of Injured Employee Counsel (OIEC) also provides
free assistance to injured employees and will explain your rights and
responsibilities under the Workers’ Compensation Act. You can obtain
OIEC’s assistance by contacting an OIEC customer service
representative in your local Division field office or by calling 1-866-EZE-
OIEC (1-866-393-6432).

SAFETY VIOLATIONS HOTLINE: The Division has a 24 hour toll-
free telephone number for reporting unsafe conditions in the workplace
that may violate occupational health and safety laws. Employers are
prohibited by law from suspending, terminating, or discriminating against
any employee because he or she in good faith reports an alleged
occupational health or safety violation. Contact the Division at 1-800-452-
9595.

Notice 6 (01/13)             TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, DIVISION OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION  Rule 110.101(e)(1)



COVERED EMPLOYER
Texas Workers’ Compensation Rule 110.101(e)(1) requires employers
who are covered by workers’ compensation through a commercial
insurance company to advise their employees that they do have workers’
compensation insurance coverage and to advise their employees of the
Texas Department of Insurance, Division of Workers’ Compensation's toll
free number to obtain additional information about their workers'
compensation rights.

Notices in English, Spanish and any other language common to the
employer's employee population must be posted and:

1. Prominently displayed in the employer's personnel office, if any;
2. Located about the workplace in such a way that each employee is

likely to see the notice on a regular basis;
3. Printed with a title in at least 26 point bold type, subject in at least 18

point bold type, and text in at least 16 point normal type; and
4. Contain the exact words as prescribed in Rule 110.101(e)(1).

The notice on the reverse side meets the above requirements. Failure
to post or to provide notice as required in the rule is a violation of the
Act and Division rules. The violator may be subject to administrative 
penalties.



COBERTURA:Williamson County tiene cobertura de seguros de compensación para trabajadores con Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool para protegerle en caso de una lesión o enfermedad ocupacional relacionada con el trabajo. Esta cobertura está 
vigente desde 01/01/2017.  Cualquier lesión o enfermedad ocupacional que ocurra en o después de esta fecha será manejada por Texas 
Association of Counties Risk Management Pool. Un empleado o una persona que actúe en nombre del empleado, debe notificar al 
empleador sobre una lesión o una enfermedad ocupacional a no más tardar de treinta (30) días, a partir de la fecha en que ocurrió la 
lesión o en la fecha en la que el empleado se enteró o debería de haberse enterado de la enfermedad ocupacional, al menos que el 
Departamento de Seguros de Texas, División de Compensación para Trabajadores (Texas Department of Insurance, Division of Workers' 
Compensation - TDI-DWC, por su nombre y siglas en inglés) (División) determine que existió una buena causa para que no se haya 
notificado al empleador dentro del tiempo señalado. Su empleador tiene la obligación de proporcionarle a usted información por escrito 
sobre  la cobertura cuando usted es contratado o cuando su empleador adquiere o deja de tener una cobertura de seguro de 
compensación para trabajadores.

AVISO A LOS EMPLEADOS SOBRE LA COMPENSACIÓN PARA
TRABAJADORES EN TEXAS

La División proporciona información gratuita sobre cómo presentar una reclamación deASISTENCIA AL EMPLEADO: 

LÍNEA DIRECTA PARA REPORTAR VIOLACIONES DE SEGURIDAD:

compensación  para  trabajadores.  El  personal  de  la  División  contestará  cualquier  pregunta  que  usted  pueda  tener  sobre  la
compensación  para  trabajadores  y  procesará  cualquier  solicitud  de  resolución  de  disputas  relacionada  con  una  reclamación.  Usted
puede  obtener  este  tipo  de  asistencia  comunicándose  con  su  oficina  local  de  la  División  o  llamando  al  teléfono  1-800-252-7031.  La
Oficina de Asesoría Pública para el Empleado Lesionado (Office of Injured Employee Counsel – OIEC, por su nombre y siglas en inglés)
también ofrece asistencia gratuita a los empleados lesionados y ellos le explicarán cuáles son sus derechos y responsabilidades bajo la
Ley de Compensación para Trabajadores. Usted puede obtener la asistencia de OIEC comunicándose con un representante de servicio
al cliente de OIEC en su oficina local de la División o llamando al 1-866-EZE-OIEC (1-866-393-6432).

La División cuenta con una línea gratuita telefónica
que  está  en  servicio  las  24  horas  del  día  para  reportar  condiciones  inseguras  en  el  área  de  trabajo  que  podrían  violar  las  leyes
ocupacionales  de salud  y seguridad.  La ley  prohíbe  que los  empleadores  suspendan,  despidan o  discriminen  en contra  de  cualquier
empleado porque él o ella de buena fe reporta una alegada violación ocupacional de salud o seguridad. Comuníquese con la División al
teléfono 1-800-452-9595.

Notice 6 (01/13)      TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE, DIVISION OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION      Rule 110.101(e)(1)



EMPLEADOR CON COBERTURA

El Reglamento 110.101 (e)(1) de Compensación para Trabajadores de Texas requiere que los empleadores que cuentan con una 
cobertura de compensación para trabajadores mediante una compañía de seguros comercial notifiquen a sus empleados que ellos 
cuentan con una cobertura de seguro de compensación para trabajadores e informen a sus empleados sobre el número de la línea 
telefónica gratuita del Departamento de Seguros de Texas, División de Compensación para Trabajadores para obtener información 
adicional sobre sus derechos de compensación para trabajadores.

Avisos en inglés, español y cualquier otro idioma común para la población
de los trabajadores del empleador deben ser puestos a la vista y:

1. Mostrarse en un lugar prominente de la oficina de personal del
empleador, si es que la hay;

2. Ubicar este aviso en el área de trabajo de tal manera que los
empleados lo vean regularmente;

3. El título debe ser impreso en tamaño 26, en letra negrita de punto, el tema debe ser impreso en tamaño 18, en letra negrita de
punto, y el texto, por lo menos en tamaño 16 en letra negrita de punto normal; y

4. Contener las palabras exactas según lo señalado en el Reglamento
110.101 (e)(1).

El aviso que se muestra al reverso de esta página cumple con los requisitos que se han señalado en la parte de arriba. El negarse a 
mostrar o proporcionar esta información, según lo requerido en el reglamento es una falta a la ley y a los reglamentos de la División. 
El infractor podría estar sujeto a sanciones administrativas.

NO MOSTRAR ESTE LADO



WORKERS’ COMPENSATION and EMPLOYERS’ 
LIABILITY COVERAGE DOCUMENT 



Texas Association of Counties Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 2 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION AND 
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY COVERAGE 

As authorized by Chapter 504 of the Texas Labor Code and pursuant to the provisions 
of Chapter 791 and Chapter 2259 of the Texas Government Code, the Texas 
Association of Counties Risk Management Pool (Pool) is a risk sharing arrangement 
among Texas County governments and other political subdivisions established as a 
group workers’ compensation fund authorized to provide all compensation and Benefits 
required by the Workers’ Compensation Law.   This Coverage Document, offered as an 
alternative to a traditional insurance policy, describes the Benefits provided to members 
of the Pool pursuant to the Interlocal contracts between the Pool and its members.  The 
Interlocal Participation Agreement (IPA) between member and the Pool is incorporated 
herein for all purposes. 

The Contribution and Coverage Declarations (CCD) issued to the Named Member by the 
Pool is part of this Coverage Document, subject to the terms, conditions, definitions, 
exclusions, and sublimits contained in this Coverage Document, any endorsements, and 
the Interlocal Participation Agreement (IPA). 

Words and phrases that are capitalized have special meaning. Refer to GENERAL 
DEFINITIONS. 

Throughout this Coverage Document, ‘you’, ‘your’, ‘yours’, ‘member’ and ‘Named 
Member’ mean the governmental entity listed on the CCD Page with whom this contract 
is made.  ‘We’, ‘us’, ‘our’, ‘ours’ and ‘the Pool’ refer to Texas Association of Counties 
Risk Management Pool (TAC RMP). 

GENERAL DEFINITIONS 

A. Benefits as used in Coverage Document means the Benefits payable pursuant 
to the Workers’ Compensation Law. 

B. Contribution means the amount paid or payable by the Named Member to the 
Pool for this coverage.  

C. Contribution & Coverage Declarations (CCD) means the document that sets 
forth the specific indication of the coverage, limits and deductibles, Contributions 
and special provisions elected by each Named Member, including any 
modifications made by issuance of any amendatory CCD or endorsement. 

D. Coverage Document means this agreement between the Pool and Named 
Member, including any endorsements. 

E. Employee means: 
1. a person in the service of a political subdivision who has been employed

as provided by law;  or 



Texas Association of Counties Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 3 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

2. a person for whom optional coverage is provided under Section 504.012
or 504.013.

F. Injury means damage or harm to the physical structure of the body and a 
disease or infection naturally resulting from the damage or harm.  The term 
includes an occupational disease. 

G. Named Member means the political subdivision within the State of Texas which 
is a current participant in the Pool and so designated in the CCD. 

H. Occurrence means an accident, including continuous or repeated exposure to 
substantially the same general harmful conditions. 

I. Workers' Compensation Law means the workers’ compensation law as 
authorized by Chapter 504 of the Texas Labor Code. 

GENERAL SECTION 

A. THE COVERAGE DOCUMENT 

This Coverage Document includes at its effective date the CCD and all 
endorsements and schedules listed there.  It contains the terms of coverage 
afforded to you by virtue of your IPA with the Pool. The terms of this Coverage 
Document may not be changed or waived except by endorsement issued by us 
to be part of this Coverage Document.   

B. WHO IS COVERED 

You are covered if you are the Named Member listed in the CCD.  

PART ONE 
WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE 

Where this Coverage Document conflicts with the Workers’ Compensation Law, the Law 
controls. 

A. HOW THIS COVERAGE APPLIES 

This coverage applies to Injury by accident or Injury by disease.  Injury includes 
resulting death. 

1. Injury by accident must occur during the Coverage period.

2. Injury by disease must be caused or aggravated by the conditions of your
employment.  The Employee's last day of last exposure to the conditions
causing or aggravating such Injury by disease must occur during the
Coverage period and shall be considered the date of occurrence.



 
  
Texas Association of Counties  Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 4 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

B. WE WILL PAY 
 

We will pay promptly when due the Benefits required of you by the Workers' 
Compensation Law.  If we make any payments in excess of the Benefits required 
by the Workers’ Compensation Law on your behalf, you will reimburse us 
promptly. 
 

C. WE WILL NOT PAY 
  
 Items precluded by statute in the Texas Labor Code.  
 
D. WE WILL DEFEND 
 

We have the right and duty to defend, at our expense, any claim, proceeding or 
suit against you for Benefits payable pursuant to this Coverage Document.  We 
have the right to investigate and settle these claims, proceedings or suits and 
such settlement may be made without your consent.  We have the right to make 
all final decisions concerning settlement of any claim, proceeding, or suit against 
you for Benefits payable herein, regardless of whether you must pay a 
deductible, self-insured retention, or other payment.  If you settle a claim, 
proceeding or suit without our approval, it will be at your own expense. 
 
We have no duty to defend a claim, proceeding or suit that is not covered by this 
Coverage Document. 

 
E. OTHER COVERAGE 
 

If other applicable coverage exists, we will not pay more than our share of 
Benefits and costs covered by both this Coverage Document and other insurance 
or self-insurance.  Subject to any limits of liability that may apply, all shares will 
be equal until the loss is paid.  If any insurance or self-insurance is exhausted, 
the shares of all remaining insurance or self-insurance will be equal until the loss 
is paid.   

 
F. RECOVERY FROM OTHERS 

 
We have your rights, and the rights of persons entitled to the Benefits of this 
coverage, to recover our payments from anyone liable for the Injury.  You will 
take reasonable and necessary actions to protect those rights for us and to help 
us enforce them. 
 

 
  



 
  
Texas Association of Counties  Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 5 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

PART TWO 
EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY COVERAGE 

 
A. HOW THIS COVERAGE APPLIES 
 

 This Employers’ Liability Coverage applies to death by accident or death by 
disease.  

 
1. The death must arise out of and be in the course and scope of the 

Employee's employment by you. 
 
2. Death as result of accident must occur during the coverage period. 

 
3. Death by disease must be caused or aggravated by the conditions of your 

employment.  The Employee's last day of last exposure to the conditions 
causing or aggravating such death by disease must occur during the 
coverage period and shall be considered the date of occurrence. 

 
4. If you are sued, the original suit and any related legal actions for damages 

must be brought in the United States of America, its territories or 
possessions. 

 
B. WE WILL PAY 
 
 Subject to the limits stated in the CCD, we will pay all sums you legally must pay 

as damages because of the death of your Employees, provided the death is 
covered by this Employers’ Liability Coverage. 
 

C. EXCLUSIONS 
 

This coverage does not cover: 
 

1. Liability assumed under a contract; 
 

2. Punitive or exemplary damages because of death to an Employee 
employed in violation of law; 

 
3. Death of an Employee while employed in violation of law with your actual 

knowledge or the actual knowledge of any of your officers; 
 

4. Any obligation imposed by a workers’ compensation, occupational 
disease, unemployment compensation, or disability benefits law, or any 
similar law; 

 
5. Death intentionally caused by you; 

 
6. Death occurring outside the United States of America, its territories or 

possession, and Canada.  This exclusion does not apply to death to a 



 
  
Texas Association of Counties  Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 6 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

citizen or resident of the United States of America or Canada who is 
temporarily outside these countries; 

 
7. Damages arising out of coercion, criticism, demotion, evaluation, 

reassignment, discipline, defamation, harassment, humiliation, 
discrimination against or termination of any Employee, or any personnel 
practices, policies, acts or omissions; 

 
8. Death to any person in work subject to the Longshore and Harbor 

Workers' Compensation Act (33 USC Sections 901-950), the Non-
appropriated Fund Instrumentalities Act (5 USC Sections 8171-8173), the 
Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act (43 USC Sections 1331-1356), the 
Defense Base Act (42 USC Sections 1651-1654), the Federal Coal Mine 
Health and Safety Act of 1969 (30 USC Sections 901-942), any other 
federal workers’ or workmen's compensation law or other federal 
occupational disease law, or any amendments to these laws; 

 
9. Death to any person in work subject to the Federal Employers' Liability Act 

(45 USC Sections 51-60), any other federal laws obligating an employer to 
pay damages to an Employee due to Injury arising out of or in the course 
of employment, or any amendments to those laws; 

 
10. Death to a master or member of the crew of any vessel; 

 
11. Fines or penalties imposed for violation of federal or state law; 
 
12. Damages payable under the Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Worker 

Protections Act (29 USC Sections 1801-1872) and under any other federal 
law awarding damages for violation of those laws or regulations issued 
thereunder , and any amendments to those laws; 

 
13. Damages arising out of operations for which you have violated or failed to 

comply with any Workers’ Compensation Law; 
 

14. Death by disease unless written claim is made or suit is brought against 
you for loss because of death no later than thirty-six months after the 
coverage period set forth in the CCD. 

 
D. WE WILL DEFEND 

 
We have the right and duty to defend, at our expense, any claim, proceeding or 
suit against you for damages payable by this Coverage Document.  The Pool has 
the right to investigate and settle these claims, proceedings and suits and such 
settlement may be made without your consent.  We have the right to make all 
final decisions concerning settlement of any claim, proceeding, or suit against 
you for Benefits payable herein, regardless of whether you must pay a 
deductible, self-insured retention, or other payment.  If you settle a claim, 
proceeding or suit without our approval, it will be at your own expense. 



 
  
Texas Association of Counties  Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 7 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

 
The Pool has no duty to defend a claim, proceeding or suit that is not covered by 
this Coverage Document.  The Pool has no duty to defend or continue defending 
after we have paid our applicable limit of liability under this Coverage Document. 

 
E. LIMITS OF LIABILITY 

 
Limits of liability are as shown on the CCD.  We will not pay any claims for 
damages after we have paid the applicable limit of our liability under this 
Coverage Document. 

 
F. RECOVERY FROM OTHERS. 

 
We have your rights, and the rights of persons entitled to the Benefits of this 
coverage, to recover our payments from anyone liable for the Injury.  You will 
take reasonable and necessary actions to protect those rights for us and to help 
us enforce them. 
 

G. OTHER COVERAGE 
 

If other applicable coverage exists, we will not pay more than our share of 
Benefits and costs covered by both this Coverage Document and other insurance 
or self-insurance.  Subject to any limits of liability that may apply, all shares will 
be equal until the loss is paid.  If any insurance or self-insurance is exhausted, 
the shares of all remaining insurance will be equal until the loss is paid.   

 
H. ACTIONS AGAINST THE POOL 

 
There will be no right of action against us under this Coverage Document unless: 
 
1. You have complied with all the terms of this Coverage Document and the 

Interlocal Participation Agreement;  
 
2. The amount you owe has been determined with our consent or by actual 

trial and final judgment. 
 
This coverage does not give anyone the right to add us as a defendant in an 
action against you to determine your liability. 
 
 

  



 
  
Texas Association of Counties  Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 8 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

PART THREE  
NAMED MEMBER’S DUTIES IF INJURY OCCURS 

 
Tell us at once if Injury occurs that may be covered by this Coverage Document.  
All of your duties apply to both Part One and Part two of this Coverage 
Document, and must be performed as a condition of coverage.  Your other duties 
are listed here: 
 
1. Provide for immediate medical and other services required by the 

Workers’ Compensation Law. 
 
2. Give us the names and addresses of the injured persons and of 

witnesses, and other information the Pool may need as provided by the 
Workers’ Compensation Law. 

 
3. Promptly give us all notices, demands and legal papers related to the 

Injury, claim, proceeding or suit. 
 
4. Cooperate with us and assist us, as the Pool may request, in the 

investigation, settlement or defense of any claim, proceeding or suit. 
 

5. Do nothing after an Injury occurs that would interfere with our right to 
recover from others. 

 
6. Do not voluntarily make payments, assume obligations or incur expenses, 

except at Named Member’s own cost. 
 
  

PART FOUR 
CONDITIONS 

 
A. AGREEMENT TO PARTICIPATE 
 
 Nothing in this Coverage Document supersedes or replaces the provisions of the 

Pool’s Interlocal Participation Agreement that governs your right to participate in 
the Pool and states the conditions of your participation, including without 
limitation your duty to pay any deductibles authorized therein, to pay 
contributions, and to comply with actuarial and/or underwriting requirements 
unless said Interlocal Participation Agreement is amended by the TAC RMP 
Board of Trustees to provide so.  The Pool’s fulfillment of its obligations under 
this Coverage Document in accordance with the terms, conditions, definitions, 
limitations, and exclusions herein also fulfills any duty the Pool has under said 
Interlocal Participation  Agreement to make workers’ compensation or other 
coverage available to you and to pay claims related to such coverage. 

  



 
  
Texas Association of Counties  Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 9 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

 
B. INSPECTION 
 

We have the right, but not obligation, to audit and inspect your operations and 
property at any time upon reasonable notice and during regular business hours, 
as we deem necessary to protect the interest of the Pool. We may give you 
reports on the conditions that we find.  We may also recommend changes.  While 
these recommendations may help reduce losses, we do not undertake to perform 
the duty of any person to provide for the health or safety of your Employees or 
the public.  We do not warrant that your workplaces are safe or healthful or that 
they comply with laws, regulations, codes or standards. 

 
C. COOPERATION WITH RISK CONTROL PROGRAMS 
 
 We may provide risk control recommendations, training, consultations or other 

services to assist you in reducing losses.  You shall cooperate with us to 
implement risk control programs for the purpose of eliminating or minimizing 
hazards that may contribute to losses.   

 
D. COVERAGE PERIOD 
 
 The Coverage Period shall be the coverage period stated in the CCD.  
 
E. TRANSFER OF YOUR RIGHTS AND DUTIES 
 
 Your rights and duties under this Coverage Document may not be transferred 

without our written consent. 
 
F. CANCELLATION   
 

1. If at any time this Coverage Document is cancelled by any party we hold 
any contributions which are refundable to you because they would have 
applied to the portion of the Coverage Document period that followed the 
effective cancellation date, we will return any such refundable 
contributions promptly at the end of the audit period during which the 
cancellation occurs. 
 

2. If this Coverage Document, or any other coverage with the Pool, is 
cancelled prior to the expiration date, the contribution payable may be 
adjusted to reflect loss of package discounts, renewal credits or any other 
underwriting credits that are based upon participation in the Pool. 
 

3. If this Coverage Document is cancelled before the end of the Coverage 
Document period, you may be subject to the short rate earned contribution 
factors. 

  



 
  
Texas Association of Counties  Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 
Risk Management Pool Page 10 of 10 Eff. January 2017, Board Approved August 23, 2016 

 
G. POOL COORDINATOR 
 

You are required to designate a representative, pursuant to Interlocal 
Participation Agreement, to make and receive communication with us.  

 
H. THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
 If we designate a Third Party Administrator (TPA), we retain all authority to 

control the defense and settlement of claims, suits, or proceedings otherwise 
covered by this Coverage Document, and we retain any duty to pay claims, 
damages, or expenses otherwise covered herein.  We will give you notice of any 
such appointment which will include the address and phone number for the TPA.  
If a TPA is designated, you must timely provide to the TPA all notices and reports 
required by this Coverage Document including without limitation any legal 
papers, complaints, or demands related to ‘Injury by accident’ or Injury by 
disease’ (which must be provided promptly) and any notices of the occurrence of 
such injuries.  You must provide the TPA as soon as practicable with all 
information reasonably required to process and administer any claim, demand, or 
suit against you for which you seek coverage under this Coverage Document. 

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Purchase of 3 Ford Trucks from Caldwell Country Ford
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the purchase of 3 Ford Trucks for Road and Bridge
Department, for a total of $72,861. These vehicles should have been included in the request for approval along
with the 5 trucks on the Court agenda 11-29, Item #46, that was approved. 

Background
The purchase of these 3 Ford trucks should have been included with the other trucks approved on the November
29th agenda, Item #46. For an additional total of $72,861.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Purchase of Ford Truck
Purchase of Ford Trucks

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 11/29/2016 03:37 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



End User: Caldwell Rep:

Contact: Phone/fax:

Phone/email: Date:

Product Description:             email: mwiley@caldwellcountry.com

A. Bid Series: 113 22,293.00$        

B. Published Options [Itemize each below]

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

F2A 300.00$        52B 256.00$             

 INCL 90L 869.00$             

 INCL   

 INCL 345 595.00$             

 INCL   

 INCL   

    

    

    

    

   

2,020.00$          

C. Unpublished Options [Itemize each below, not to exceed 25%] $= 0.0 %

Bid Price Bid Price

DELIVERY COLOR

  

  

  

  

  

-$                   

D. Pre-delivery Inspection: -$                   

E. Texas State Inspection: -$                   

F. Labor/Installation 90.00$               

G. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

H Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

I. Contract Price Adjustment: -$                   

J. Additional Delivery Charge: 0 miles -$                   

K. Subtotal: 24,403.00$        

L. Quantity Ordered 1 x K = 24,403.00$        

M. Trade in:

N. 400.00$             

O. TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE WITH BUYBOARD FEE 24,803.00$        

CALDWELL COUNTRY FORD - CHEVROLET

A. Base Price:

POWER WINDOWS AND LOCKS

 

CLINT BEST

800 HWY. 21 E. CALDWELL, TEXAS 77836

BUYBOARD BID 430-13

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

6.2L FFV V8; 6-SPD AUTOMATIC

VINYL 40/20/40 SEAT

FORD F-250

MICHAEL WILEY

BRAKE CONTROLLER

Options

A/C; AM/FM RADIO

8FT BED

 

254-773-8824 / 254-773-8808

Monday, October 24, 2016512-431-9596 / clinton.best@wilco.org

 

 

Options

2017 REGULAR CAB 4X2

 

GRILLE GUARDRUBBLER FLOOR

 

 

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

90-120 DAYS ESTIMATED

 

 

 

  

 

BUYBOARD FEE PER PURCHASE ORDER

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Options

Total of B. Published Options:

Options

WHITE

 

 

mailto:mwiley@caldwellcountry.com


End User: Caldwell Rep:

Contact: Phone/fax:

Phone/email: Date:

Product Description:             email: mwiley@caldwellcountry.com

A. Bid Series: 111 19,939.00$        

B. Published Options [Itemize each below]

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

X1C 834.00$        99F 1,515.00$          

 INCL 53A 470.00$             

 INCL 52B 399.00$             

 INCL 50S 213.00$             

 INCL 345 595.00$             

 INCL   

    

    

    

    

   

4,026.00$          

C. Unpublished Options [Itemize each below, not to exceed 25%] $= 0.0 %

Bid Price Bid Price

DELIVERY COLOR

  

  

  

  

  

-$                   

D. Pre-delivery Inspection: -$                   

E. Texas State Inspection: -$                   

F. Labor/Installation 90.00$               

G. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

H Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

I. Contract Price Adjustment: -$                   

J. Additional Delivery Charge: 0 miles -$                   

K. Subtotal: 24,055.00$        

L. Quantity Ordered 1 x K = ub1348 24,055.00$        

M. Trade in:

N. 400.00$             

O. TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE WITH BUYBOARD FEE 24,455.00$        

CALDWELL COUNTRY FORD - CHEVROLET

A. Base Price:

TRAILER TOW PACKAGE

SYNC SYSTEM

RANDY ROGERS

800 HWY. 21 E. CALDWELL, TEXAS 77836

BUYBOARD BID 430-13

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

3.5L FFV V6; 6-SPD AUTOMATIC

VINYL 40/20/40 SEAT

FORD F-150

MICHAEL WILEY

5.0L FFV V8

Options

A/C; AM/FM RADIO

6.5FT BED

 

254-773-8824 / 254-773-8808

Tuesday, October 18, 2016512-943-3368 / rrodgers@wilco.org

 

 

Options

2017 EXTENDED CAB SWB 4X2

 

CRUISE CONTROLRUBBLER FLOOR

 

 

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

90-120 DAYS ESTIMATED

 

 

 

  

 

BUYBOARD FEE PER PURCHASE ORDER

 

GRILLE GUARD

 

  

  

 

 

Options

Total of B. Published Options:

Options

WHITE

 

 

mailto:mwiley@caldwellcountry.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Contract with Hellas for Parks and Recreation for resurfacing tennis courts at SW WC Regional Park
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the service contract with Hellas Construction, for the
Parks Department for resurfacing, striping and crack repair for tennis courts at the Southwest Williamson County
Regional Park, through the BuyBoard Contract #476-15.

Background
This agreement is for resurfacing and repairs to tennis courts at the Southwest Williamson County Regional Park
through a BuyBoard contract #476-15. Work to be completed by Hellas Construction for the Parks Department. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Hellas service agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 11/30/2016 12:09 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Professional Services for the design and development of the RV Park at the Expo Center, RFQ1611-128
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Teri Jeffries, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action for the Purchasing Agent to advertise for qualifications from firms to
assist the Parks Department with the design and development of the Recreational Vehicle (RV) Park, Phase II, at
the Expo Center under RFQ 1611-128.

Background
This solicitation is to obtain Qualifications from firms to provide professional services to the Parks Department for
architectural, landscape architectural, surveying, engineering services, construction management and
administration for the design and development of the Recreational Vehicle (RV) Park, Phase II at the Williamson
County Expo Center, under RFQ 1611-128.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Bid Packet 1611-128

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 11:42 AM
Form Started By: Teri Jeffries Started On: 12/01/2016 11:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



55

66

Solicitation 1611-128

RV Park Development at Williamson County Expo 
Center- Phase II development

Bid Designation: Public

Williamson County, Texas

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 1



55

66

Bid 1611-128
RV Park Development at Williamson County Expo Center- Phase II development

Bid Number     1611 -128 

Bid Title     RV Park Development at Williamson County Expo Center -  Phase II development 

Bid Start Date  In Held

Bid End Date  Jan 24, 2017 2:00:00 PM CST

Question & Answer 
End Date

 Jan 20, 2017 2:00:00 PM CST

Bid Contact     Teri Jeffries 

 Senior Purchasing Specialist 

 512 -943-1553 

 Teri.jeffries@wilco.org 

Contract Duration    1 year 

Contract Renewal    Not Applicable   

Prices Good for    30 days 

Pre-Bid Conference   Jan 11, 2017 10:00:00 AM CST
Attendance is mandatory
Location: Williamson County Expo Center located at 210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd. Taylor, Texas 76574

Bid Comments Williamson County is requesting a Statement of Interest and Qualifications (SOQ) form A/E firms/teams 
interested in providing professional services, to include, but not limited to, architectural, landscape 
architectural, surveying, engineering services, construction management and administration for design and 
development of the Recreational Vehicle (RV) Park - Phase II, at the Williamson County Expo Center in Taylor, 
Texas. 

Phase II project scope includes, but is not limited to, the development of a connector road, parking and 
related infrastructure for up to 46 RV sites with utility pedestals, utilities to support RV sites, including water 
and electrical services (30 and 50 amp), site lighting, RV wastewater dump station, site work, any necessary 
demolition, walks and connector trails, and native plant landscaping.  Phase II project development will also 

include the preparation of schematics, all permitting, identification and coordination of utilities, plans, 
specifications, estimates, and will assist with bidding and construction management.  Roadway design and a 

geotechnical investigation/report currently exists as a part of the recent Phase I development.  Firms will be 

responsible for any additional road design and/or geotechnical requirements deemed necessary.

Item Response Form

Item     1611-128--01-01 -  Add all proposal documents to this line item

Quantity    1 each

Unit Price   

Delivery Location          Williamson County, Texas

Parks and Recreation
  219 Perry Mayfield

  Leander TX  78641

Qty 1 

Description
Add all documents to this line item.  

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 2



5

6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
SOLICIATION 1611-128

RV Park Development at Williamson County Expo Center- Phase II 
development

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE: 
Jan 24, 2017 2:00:00 PM CST

PROPOSAL WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED: 
Jan 24, 2017 2:00:00 PM CST

Notice is hereby given that sealed Proposals for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be
accepted by the Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to 
distribute and receive proposals.  Specifications for this RFP may be obtained by registering at
www.bidsync.com .

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of this 
Proposal. 

All electronic proposal must be submitted via:  www.bidsync.com

Electronic proposals are requested, however paper proposals will currently still be received, until 
further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Respondents are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire 
RFP.

All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Proposal in accordance with the Instructions and
General Requirements, Proposal Format, Proposal Specifications, and Definitions, Terms and
Condit ions stated in this RFP.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two 
methods. Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive”  and will not be 
accepted or evaluated.

Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the
submittal deadline, and shall return such Proposals unopened to the

Respondent.

General Information:

· If mailed or delivered in person, Proposal and Proposal addenda are to be delivered in sealed 
envelope on or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the Public Announcement and 
General Information listed above for this RFP, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: PROPOSAL NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626

o Respondents should list the Proposal Number, Proposal Name, Name and 
Address of Respondent, and the Date of the Proposal opening on the outside of
the box or envelope and note “Sealed Proposal Enclosed.”

o Respondent should submit one (1) original.
o Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked 

envelopes.
o Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered

by third party carriers.
o Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

· Proposals will be opened publicly in a manner; however, to avoid public disclosure of
contents, only the names of Respondents and pricing will be read aloud.

· All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com.

· It is the Respondent ’s responsibility to review all documents in BidSync, including any 
Addenda that may have been added after the document packet was originally released and 
posted. 

o Any Addenda and/or other information relevant to the RFP will be posted on
www.bidsync.com. 

o The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure
any interested Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional
information. 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 3



5

6

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION

WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
SOLICIATION 1611-128

RV Park Development at Williamson County Expo Center- Phase II 
development

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE: 
Jan 24, 2017 2:00:00 PM CST

PROPOSAL WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED: 
Jan 24, 2017 2:00:00 PM CST

Notice is hereby given that sealed Proposals for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be
accepted by the Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to 
distribute and receive proposals.  Specifications for this RFP may be obtained by registering at
www.bidsync.com .

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of this 
Proposal. 

All electronic proposal must be submitted via:  www.bidsync.com

Electronic proposals are requested, however paper proposals will currently still be received, until 
further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Respondents are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire 
RFP.

All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Proposal in accordance with the Instructions and
General Requirements, Proposal Format, Proposal Specifications, and Definitions, Terms and
Condit ions stated in this RFP.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two 
methods. Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive”  and will not be 
accepted or evaluated.

Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the
submittal deadline, and shall return such Proposals unopened to the

Respondent.

General Information:

· If mailed or delivered in person, Proposal and Proposal addenda are to be delivered in sealed 
envelope on or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the Public Announcement and 
General Information listed above for this RFP, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: PROPOSAL NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue 
Georgetown, Texas 78626

o Respondents should list the Proposal Number, Proposal Name, Name and 
Address of Respondent, and the Date of the Proposal opening on the outside of
the box or envelope and note “Sealed Proposal Enclosed.”

o Respondent should submit one (1) original.
o Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked 

envelopes.
o Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered

by third party carriers.
o Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

· Proposals will be opened publicly in a manner; however, to avoid public disclosure of
contents, only the names of Respondents and pricing will be read aloud.

· All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com.

· It is the Respondent ’s responsibility to review all documents in BidSync, including any 
Addenda that may have been added after the document packet was originally released and 
posted. 

o Any Addenda and/or other information relevant to the RFP will be posted on
www.bidsync.com. 

o The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure
any interested Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional
information. 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 4



 

GENERAL INFORMATION AND SPECIFICATIONS 

 

GENERAL 
 
Williamson County is seeking/requesting a Statement of Interest and Qualifications (SOQ) 
from A/E firm/teams interested in providing professional services including but not limited to 
architectural, landscape architectural, surveying, engineering services, geotechnical 
services as needed, construction management and administration for design and 
development of the Recreational Vehicle (RV) park (Phase II) at the Williamson County 
Expo Center.   
 
The firm/team will prepare Design and Construction Plans, Specifications, Estimates, and 
will assist with Bidding, and Construction Management. Phase II project scope includes, but 
is not limited to development of a connector road, parking and related infrastructure for up 
to 46 RV sites with utility pedestals, utilities to support RV sites including water and 
electrical service (30 amp and 50 amp), site lighting, RV wastewater dump station, site 
work, any necessary demolition, walks and connector trails, native plant landscaping. 
Phase II project development will also include the preparation of schematics, geotechnical 
investigation and report (if necessary) all permitting, identification and coordination of 
utilities, engineering, review and possible modification/use of existing road design, and any 
other items necessary to successfully develop the project. 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The Williamson County Expo Center is nearing completion of Phase I development.  Phase 
II development includes the RV park, utilities, connector road, walks and trails, site work. 
Phase II development is a $1 million dollar project that is funded in part with a grant from the 
Texas Parks and Wildlife Department.  Professional services costs are limited to a maximum 
of 12% of construction element costs.  Related stipulations and requirements may be seen 
at the following location;  Links will be provided to: Instructions for Approved Projects; Grant 
submission. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 
 
The project involves data collection and analysis, plan development, preparation of design 
and construction drawings, specifications, cost estimates, development of bidding and 
contract documents; and construction management.  The following components will be 
included: 

 Connector road,  
 Parking and related infrastructure for up to 46 RV sites with utility pedestals 
 Utilities to support RV sites including water and electrical service (30 amp and 

50 amp),  
 Site lighting,  
 RV wastewater dump station,  

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 5



 Site work, any necessary demolition,  
 Walks and connector trails,  
 Native plant landscaping 
 Roads and parking 
 Related infrastructure 

 

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE 

 
Interested A/E firms or teams shall have extensive knowledge and expertise to include, 
but not be limited to the technical areas of landscape architecture and public park 
planning/development, civil engineering, environmental assessment, geotechnical and 
pavement design, erosion control, hydraulics and hydrology, floodplain analysis, land 
surveying, coordination with state and federal resource agencies, contract and 
construction management. 

 

SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED 
 
The following is the minimum scope of services to be provided by the A/E firm/team 
selected for the project. It is intended that the scope cover the entire project from design 
through construction. Any omissions in scope should be noted to the County. 
 
Programming: 

1. The A/E firm/team shall meet with County staff and other entities/groups involved 
in the project to determine needs (including spatial and development) of park 
program(s) and buildings/facilities for projected needs.  

2. Site evaluations to determine the best possible use of the Master Plan. 
3. Prepare preliminary estimate of construction costs. 
4. Coordinate with local government bodies, cities, and local utilities in relation to 

the Project. 
5. Provide up to three (3) separate presentations to County Project Management 

Team. 
 
The Design Phases, at a minimum, shall include the following: 
 
Schematic Design: 

1. Based on mutually agreed-upon program, prepare Schematic Design Documents 
for review and approval. 

2. Revise preliminary estimate of construction cost. 
 
 
Design Development Phase: 
 

1. Based on approved Schematic Design documents, A/E firm/team shall prepare 
Design Development Documents to fix and describe the size and character of the 
project, including civil, architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and any 
specialty systems and materials that are necessary. 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 6



2. Compliance with all applicable state, federal and local regulations regarding 
historic structures; archeological or paleontological items of significance; 
preparation of any status reports required, and any other design service needed 
to complete this project. 

3. Conformance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Texas Accessibility 
Standards. 

4. Provide Design Development submittal for review and approval.  Submittal shall 
include, at a minimum, any necessary revisions to the master plan, elevations, 
proposed trail routes, and revised preliminary cost estimate for all remaining 
items.  

5. Provide up to three (3) separate presentations to Williamson County Project 
Management Team to: 

a) discuss project timelines and schedule for project deliverables; 
b) discuss possible design criteria based upon mutually agreed upon 

programming; and 
c) additional meetings if needed.  

 
Construction Document Phase: 

1. Provide construction document drawings and specifications. 
2. Prepare 60% drawings and cost estimates for the planned improvements 

identified in the “Description of Project” section of the RFQ, and meet with County 
staff to review. 

3. Prepare 90% & 100% drawings and cost estimates, and meet with County staff 
to review. 

4. Provide a detailed final construction cost estimate to include contingencies. 
5. Provide up to three (3) separate presentations to Williamson County Project 

Management Team to discuss final cost estimates.  
6. Present plans to Commissioners Court as necessary and appropriate and answer 

any relevant questions as necessary.  
7. Obtain any necessary approvals from review and permitting authorities, to include 

local planning & building departments. 
 
Bidding and Contracting Phase: 

1. Prepare bid documents and assist the County in advertising for bids. 
2. Oversee Pre-Bid Meeting & prepare addendums (as needed). 
3. Review bids and provide written recommendation(s) to County staff. 
4. Oversee Pre-Construction Meeting. 
5. Prepare addenda, review prior approval requests. 
6. Make recommendations on Bids/Proposals received. 
7. Re-design/re-bid of facility if low bid or proposal exceeds Williamson County’s 

construction budget at no additional cost to Williamson County. 
8. Assist, at County’s request, with drafting and preparing construction contract 

documents. 
 
Construction Administration Phase: 

1. Attend pre-construction conference and up to two (2) on-site field meetings and 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 7



inspections per week. 
2. Shop drawing and submittal review. 
3. Provide site observations and/or inspections and develop punch list report as 

required by County.  
4. Answer Contractor RFI’s to resolve field/design issues. 
5. Prepare supplemental instructions and sketches. 
6. Provide A/E progress inspections (with reports). 
7. Provide substantial and final completion inspections to include American with 

Disabilities (ADA) inspections, and prepare punch lists. 
8. Review, approve, and provide a final report of inspections. 
9. Review contractor Applications for Payment and recommend for approval. 
10. Provide independent estimates on Proposed Change Orders. County will 

negotiate Change Orders with the Contractor and the A/E firm/team will provide 
support. 

11. Ensure submission of accurate “as-built” drawings. 
 
MANDATORY ON-SITE MEETING 
 
All A/E firms/teams submitting to this RFQ must attend an on-site meeting at 10:00 
AM CST on January 11, 2107, at the Williamson County Expo Center located at 210 
Carlos G. Parker Boulevard, Taylor, Texas.  At this time, A/E firms/teams will be able to 
ask any questions in reference to the project and/or RFQ. 
 
Technical Contacts: 

 
Clint Chitsey 
General Manager 
Williamson County Expo Center 
210 Carlos G. Parker Boulevard,  
Taylor, Texas.  
512-238-2101 
randybell@wilco.org 
 
Dale Butler 
Project Manager 
Williamson County Facilities Maintenance Division 
3101 SE Inner Loop Rd  
Georgetown, TX 78626 
512-943-1636 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 8

mailto:randybell@wilco.org


 

Scope of Work Overview  RFQ 1611-128 

Williamson County is seeking a Qualification Proposals  from A/E firms interested in providing professional 

services, including but not limited to, architectural, landscape architectural, surveying, engineering services, 

construction management and administration for design and development of the Recreational Vehicle (RV) 

Park (Phase II) at the Williamson County Expo Center.  

 Phase II project scope includes, but is not limited to, development of a connector road, parking and related 

infrastructure for up to 46 RV sites with utility pedestals, utilities to support RV sites including water and 

electrical service (30 amp and 50 amp), site lighting, RV wastewater dump station, site work, any necessary 

demolition, walks and connector trails, and native plant landscaping.  

Phase II project development will include the preparation of schematics, all permitting, identification and 

coordination of utilities, engineering, and any other items necessary to successfully develop the project.  

The awarded firm(s) will prepare Design and Construction Plans, Specifications, Estimates, and will assist 

with Bidding, and Construction Management. Roadway design and a geotechnical investigation/report 

currently exists as a part of recent Phase I development. Firms/teams will be responsible for any additional 

road design or geotechnical requirements deemed necessary. 

RV Park general requirement overview: 

Below are guidelines and a general outcome for the project; however, Respondents, in their proposals, are 

encouraged to provide alternative solutions, recommendations and suggestions for the project design, as 

well as support the ability to satisfy the requirements.  

 RV Design Information includes: 

1. Up to 46 Campsites (R.V. Hook ups) providing 30 and 50 amp service and water connections 

2. Each site to be 50 ft. long by 23’6” ft. wide (12’-0” stall/11’-6” picnic area)  

3. Small light and numbers on pedestals to each site 

4. Additional site lighting as required  

5. Dump Station to meet capacity of RV sites of this size 

6. Flex base at RV Park (minimum)  

7. Hydro-mulch with temporary irrigation. Permanent irrigation only at trees.  

8. ADA compliant granite gravel trail connecting RV site to Taylor Sports Complex (estimated 1/2 mile only)  

9. Topsoil mix to 4” chocolate loam at disturbed areas only, with hydro-mulch and temporary irrigation.   

West Road Extension:  

1. Asphalt road and concrete ribbon curb  

2. Topsoil mix to 4” chocolate loam at disturbed areas only, with hydro-mulch and temporary irrigation.   

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 9



Connector Sidewalk:  

1. Topsoil mix to 4” chocolate loam at disturbed areas only, with hydro-mulch and temporary irrigation.   

2. Connects RV Park to West side of Arena and Expo Center  

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 10



RFQ 1611-128 Engineering and Professional Services for Phase II RV Park at the Expo Center 
Comments, Requirements, Evaluation and Scoring Criteria for the qualifications submitted 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Williamson County is seeking a Statement of Interest and Qualifications (SOQ) from A/E firm/teams 

interested in providing professional services, including but not limited to, architectural, landscape 

architectural, surveying, engineering services, geotechnical services as needed, construction management 

and administration for design and development of the Recreational Vehicle (RV) Park (Phase II) at the 

Williamson County Expo Center.   

If entering an electronic Statements of Qualifications in BIDSYNC (PREFERRED), the following documents 

MUST be completed and attached to FIRST LINE ITEM.  The response shall be structured as defined below: 

1. Page one: A one (1) single sided page transmittal letter that provides: an overview of the firm. In 

addition, it shall provide the name, physical mailing address, email address and telephone number 

of the proposed contact for the RFQ and possible interview process. In order to address the 

pass/fail criteria, the transmittal shall also confirm that the respondent has at least one office 

within Texas and state the location of that office.  

2. Page two: Provide organizational chart for the project listing key task leaders and project staff 

directly involved in the project. Any names shown on the organizational chart shall be considered 

as a firm commitment that those individuals shall perform the duties represented. Failure of staff 

to perform responsibilities represented may result in revocation of the contract. Resumes shall 

be provided in Appendix A for all individuals listed on the organizational chart.  This chart may 

be 11x17 and counted as 1 page.  This is the only page that can be larger than 8-1/2x11. 

3. Page three: Provide information regarding the availability of the staff indicated on the 

organizational chart provided on page two. For staffing purposes, assume the notice to proceed 

will be issued in March of 2017. 

4. Page four:  Provide information regarding the project manager’s experience, knowledge, skills 

and abilities as they relate to RV park design and related infrastructure. 

5. Pages five and six:  Provide information regarding the key project staff’s experience, knowledge, 

skills and abilities as they relate to RV park design and related infrastructure services. 

6. Page seven: Provide information regarding your understanding of the proposed work. 

7. Page eight through ten: Provide a detailed response to each of the evaluation criteria area from 

the evaluation criteria below.   

8. Appendix A: Provide resumes of project manager and key staff shown on the organizational chart. 

Resumes shall indicate not only a project worked on but the activities performed by the 

individual on the project. Resumes not providing correct information may be considered non 

responsive. Limit resumes to no more than four single-sided pages per individual resume 

submitted. 

9. Appendix B. Debarment and Licensing Certificate 

10. Appendix C:: Conflict of Interest Statement 

NOTE: If filing electronically via Bidsync, the “Conflict of Interest Statement “and the “Debarment 

and Licensing Certificate”  are fillable forms to be completed and accepted.  

Pass/Fail Criteria 

To be considered for evaluation, all interested firms must have at least one office located within Texas. A 

statement indicating this must be included in the transmittal letter.  

 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 11



RFQ 1611-128 Engineering and Professional Services for Phase II RV Park at the Expo Center 
Comments, Requirements, Evaluation and Scoring Criteria for the qualifications submitted 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Evaluation and Scoring Criteria for the Statement of Qualifications 

Evaluation Criteria 
Maximum 
Score Points 

Please select a whole number from the list 
provided for each question  
(Decimal scoring or unlisted rating scores are not permitted) 

Local Presence in Texas P/F Pass or Fail 

Project Manager’s 
Experience/Qualifications working on 
RV Park design and related 
infrastructure  

30 30 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
24 = Exceeds Requirements 
18 = Meets ALL requirements  
12 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements 

Firm and Project Team’s  
Experience/Qualifications with project 
management of RV Park construction 

30 
 

30 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
24 = Exceeds Requirements 
18 = Meets ALL requirements  
12 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements 

Individuals on the Project Team 
Experience/Qualifications working on 
RV Park design, construction and 
related infrastructure  

30 30 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
24 = Exceeds Requirements 
18 = Meets ALL requirements 
12 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements 

Availability of Project Manager and 
Project staff to begin on or before 
March 2017 and complete on or ahead 
of schedule  

15 15 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
12 = Exceeds Requirements 
  9 = Meets ALL requirements  
  6 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements  

The firm’s Understanding of the 
Project specifications  

15 15 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
12 = Exceeds Requirements 
  9 = Meets ALL requirements  
  6 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements 

Firm’s support of available staff to 
fast-track and make the project a 
priority from the onset to full 
completion 

15 15 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements 
12 = Exceeds Requirements 
  9 = Meets ALL requirements  
  6 = Marginally Meets Requirements 
  0 = Does Not Meet Requirements 

Total Evaluation Points 135 Total Possible Score 

   

 

Evaluation and Selection process 

Statements of Qualifications shall be evaluated and scored by a committee of Williamson County 

employees using the Evaluation and Scoring Criteria enclosed. Depending on the results of the RFQ 

evaluation, Williamson County may or may not utilize an interview phase. If interviews are used, 

Williamson County anticipates inviting approximately two to three top scoring respondents to an 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 12



RFQ 1611-128 Engineering and Professional Services for Phase II RV Park at the Expo Center 
Comments, Requirements, Evaluation and Scoring Criteria for the qualifications submitted 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

interview. During the interview, invited respondents shall address criteria included in their letter of 

invitation for an interview.  The top ranking respondent shall be considered to be selected to enter into 

negotiations for a contract. If negotiations are successful, the selected firm shall be recommended to the 

Williamson County Commissioners Court for final selection and contract approval.  The method of 

payment will be lump sum fee agreement with payments distributed throughout the life of the project 

based upon percentages of work completed.  Please note that the Williamson County Commissioners 

Court will make the final selection of providers for all contracts.    

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 13



EXISTING ROAD

BILL PICKETT

EXISTING PARKING

SERVICE
YARD

(concrete)

EXPO

CENTER

EXISTING

ARENA
COVERED
PENNING

CONCRETE
GRASS

GRASS

PARKING

EXISTING ROAD

CONCRETE

GRASS

MONUMENT SIGN
(FUTURE/

EXPO ALT.)

WEST
ROAD

EXTENSION

12
12 12

GRASS

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
O

A
D

GRASS

10

4
6
 T

O
T

A
L
 C

A
M

P
S

IT
E

S

LIMITS OF RV PROJECT

UNDERGROUND

POWER CONDUIT

IN EXPO CENTER

PROJECT

TRAIL
4" ROAD BASE
4" CRUSHED GRANITE
8' WIDE
7,500sf

GRASSGRASSGRASSGRASS

GRASS GRASS GRASS GRASS GRASS

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

TRAIL
4" ROAD BASE
4" CRUSHED GRANITE
8' WIDE
7,500sf

TRAIL
4" ROAD BASE
4" CRUSHED GRANITE
8' WIDE
7,500sf

LIMITS OF RV PROJECT

FOR CONCEPT ONLY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

®

WILLIAMSON COUNTY RV PARK | 6/15/15

OVERALL SITE PLAN

RV 1-1

60'0 120'

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 14



4

A8-4

MONUMENT SIGN
(FUTURE/

EXPO ALTERNATE)

WEST
ROAD

EXTENSION

HYDROMULCH TO LIMITS OF GRADING
(TEMPORARY IRRIGATION)

EXISTING ROAD
WIDEN 3'-0" TO ALIGN WITH NEW ROAD B

GRASS GRASS

GRASS GRASS

30' - 0" 50' - 0" 30' - 0" 50' - 0" 30' - 0"

R
 2

5
' -

 0
"

R
 30' - 0"R 3

0' -
 0

"

R
 20' - 0"

R
 3

0'
 - 

0"

HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT

HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT

HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT

ROAD B
(EXPO CENTER PROJECT)

R
 7

5
' - 0

"

RV 1-2

1
RV 1-2

2

8'
 -

 0
"

8' - 0"

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

10' - 0"

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

GRASS

GRASS GRASS

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

TRAIL

STOP
SIGN

TRAIL

8'
 -

 0
"

8'
 -

 0
"

8' - 0"

HYDROMULCH TO LIMITS OF GRADING
(TEMPORARY IRRIGATION)

H
Y

D
R

O
M

U
LC

H
 T

O
 L

IM
IT

S
 O

F
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
(T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
)

GRASS

GRASS

HYDROMULCH TO LIMITS OF GRADING
(TEMPORARY IRRIGATION)

HYDROMULCH TO LIMITS OF GRADING
(TEMPORARY IRRIGATION)

EDGING BETWEEN GRASS
AND HYDROMULCH.
EDGING DEFINES EDGE OF
PERMANENT IRRIGATION

EDGING BETWEEN GRASS
AND HYDROMULCH.
EDGING DEFINES EDGE OF
PERMANENT IRRIGATION

EDGING BETWEEN GRASS
AND HYDROMULCH.

EDGING DEFINES EDGE OF
PERMANENT IRRIGATION

EDGING BETWEEN GRASS
AND HYDROMULCH.

EDGING DEFINES EDGE OF
PERMANENT IRRIGATION

103' - 6 5/32"

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

CONCRETE RIBBON CURB

GRASS W/ SUBSURFACE
DRIP IRRIGATION

CONCRETE RIBBON CURB

6" BOLLARDS, W/ INTEGRAL
STALL SIGNAGE, TYP.

ELECTRIC/WATER/
SEWER HOOK-UP

DIRECTIONAL
STRIPING, TYP.

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

24' - 0"

CONCRETE RIBBON CURB

10
' - 

6"

1' 
- 6

"

20
' - 

0"

1' 
- 6

"

R 1' - 6"

HIGH TOWER
LIVE OAK, TYPICAL

HIGH TOWER
LIVE OAK, TYPICAL

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

GRASS.
SUBSURFACE DRIP IRRIGATION

CONCRETE RIBBON CURB

6" BOLLARDS,
TYPICAL

ELECTRIC/WATER/
SEWER HOOK-UP

6" BOLLARD,
W/ STALL SIGNAGE
TYPICAL

12
' - 

0"
1' 

- 6
"

8' 
- 0

"

1' 
- 6

"

R
 5

' -
 6

"

72' - 5"

EDGING AT BOUNDARY BETWEEN
GRASS(PERMANENT IRRIGATION)
AND HYDROMULCH

FOR CONCEPT ONLY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

®

WILLIAMSON COUNTY RV PARK | 06/15/16

RV SITE PLAN

RV 1-2

30'0 60'

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

TYPICAL PULL THROUGH PLAN

 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

TYPICAL BACK IN PLAN

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 15



1 
 
 

 

1. Submittal Format and Delivery of Statements of Qualifications 

 
Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids, proposals and Statements of Qualifications. 
Statements of Qualifications can be submitted electronically through BidSync or by hard copy. Refer to 
www.bidsync.com for further information. 
 
If mailed or delivered in person, Statements of Qualifications and Statements of Qualifications addenda are to 
be delivered in sealed envelope on or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and 
General Information’ listed above for this RFQ, to: 
Williamson County Purchasing Department 
Attn: RFQ NAME AND NUMBER 
901 South Austin Avenue  
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

Williamson County will not accept any Statements of Qualifications received after the submittal deadline, and 
shall return such Statements of Qualifications unopened to the Respondent. 
Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Statements of Qualifications being delivered by 
third party carriers. 
Statements of Qualifications will be opened publicly in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; 
however, names of Respondents will be read aloud. 
 
 
2. General Information 
 
2.1 Additional Information 
The County reserves the right to request further information or documentation, and to discuss an RFQ for any 
purpose in order to answer questions or to seek clarification on any aspect of the submission. 
 
2.2 Respondent’s Acceptance 
By submitting a response to this RFQ, the firm/team certifies that it has fully read and understands the request for 
qualifications and has knowledge of the scope and quality of the services to be furnished and intends to adhere 
to the provisions described herein. 
 
2.3 Texas Public Information Act 
Williamson County considers all information, documentation and other materials requested to be submitted in 
response to this solicitation to be of a non-confidential and/or non-proprietary nature and therefore shall be subject 
to public disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act (Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.001, et seq.) 
after a contract is awarded. 
 
Respondents are hereby notified that Williamson County strictly adheres to all statutes, court decisions, and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General with respect to disclosure of RFQ information. 
 
 
2.4 Commitment 
Respondent understands and agrees that this RFQ is issued predicated on anticipated requirements for 
Williamson County and that Williamson County has made no representation, written or oral, that any such 
requirements be furnished under a Contract arising from this RFQ. Furthermore, Respondent recognizes and 
understands that any cost borne by the Respondent which arises from Respondent’s performance hereunder shall 
be at the sole risk and responsibility of Respondent. 

 
2.5 Williamson County Conflict of Interest Statement 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 16



2 
 
 

On Tuesday November 6, 2007, the Williamson County Commissioners Court approved the following: All bids, 
proposals, and requests for qualifications under consideration by Williamson County for contract award, shall 
contain a signed affidavit acknowledging the responders awareness of Section 176.006 of the Texas Local 
Government Code as it relates to conflicts of interest.  

 

2.6 Certificate of Interested Parties Texas Ethics Commission (Form 1295) 

As of January 1, 2016, Respondents are responsible for complying with the Texas Government Code Section 
2252.908. The law states that Williamson County may not enter into certain contracts with a Respondent 
unless the Respondent submits a disclosure of interested parties to Williamson County at the time the 
Respondent submits the signed contract to Williamson County.  

The disclosure requirement applies to any contract of Williamson County entered into on or after January 1, 2016 
that either: 

1. requires an action or vote by the Commissioners Court (all contracts that fall under the jurisdiction of 
Commissioners Court approval such as contracts resulting from an IFB, RFP, RFQ etc. excluding but 
not limited to certain Juvenile Services contracts, contracts funded with Sheriff’s seized funds monies 
etc.) before the contract may be signed 

2. has a value of at least $1 million.  

Note: Since the majority of contracts with Williamson County require approval by the Commissioners 
Court, this form will most likely be required to be supplied. 

On January 1, 2016, the Texas Ethics Commission made available on its website a new filing application that 
must be used to file Form 1295. 

Information regarding how to use the filing application is available on the Texas Ethics Commission website at the 
following link: 

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm 

A Respondent must: 

1. use the online application to process the required information on Form 1295 
2. print a copy of the form which will contain a unique certification number 
3. an authorized agent of the Respondent must sign the printed copy of the form 
4. and have the form notarized 
5. the completed Form 1295 and certification of filing must be filed (scanning and emailing form is 

sufficient) with Williamson County at the time the signed contract is submitted for Commissioners Court 
approval. 
 
After Commissioners Court award of the contract, Williamson County must: 
(1) notify the commission, using the commission’s filing application, of the receipt of the filed Form 1295 

and certification of filing not later than the 30th day after the date the contract binds all parties to the 
contract. The commission will post the completed Form 1295 to its website within seven business 
days after receiving notice from Williamson County. 

 

 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 17



3 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 18



5

6

3 4

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 19



5

6

3 4

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 20



5

6

3 4

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the 
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person 

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section 
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local 
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

   Date Received 

OFFICE USE ONLY

1 Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than 

September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and 

not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity 

who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to 
expenditure of money.

55

66

4
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who 
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this 

questionnaire.

55

66

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental 

entity

Form CIQ
Page 2

5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. 
(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or C is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has 
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer 
of the questionnaire?

 Yes  No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local 
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

 Yes  No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government 
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

 Yes  No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

55

66

55

66

7

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 21



5

6

3 4

List 
the 
last 
three 
(3) 
companies 
or 
governmental 
agencies, 
where 
the 
same 
or 
similar 
goods 
and/or 
services 
as 
contained 
in 
this 
RFP 
package, 
were 
recently 
provided 
by 
Respondent.

Reference 
1

Client
Name:                                                           
Location:

Contact
Name:                                                        
Title:

https://0f81d5c2334756a8d26a-7c1335b7194851f9117ef1037604d9f5.ssl.cf1.rackcdn.com/Proposal%20References.PNG

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 22



5

6

DEBARMENT AND LICENSING CERTIFICATION

STATE OF TEXAS                                                        §

                                                                                    §

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON                                           §

I, the undersigned, being duly sworn or under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States and the 
State of Texas, certifies that Firm named herein below and its principals:

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 

excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency:

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment 
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a public 
transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a federal, state or local 
governmental entity with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this 

certification;

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public (federal, 
state or local) transactions terminated for cause or default; 

(e) Are registered and licensed in the State of Texas to perform the professional services which are 
necessary for the project; and

(f) Have not been disciplined or issued a formal reprimand by any State agency for professional 
accreditation within the past three years.

Name of Firm

Signature of Certifying Official                           Title of Certifying Official

Printed Name of Certifying Official                                 Date

Where the Firm is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such Firm shall attach an 
explanation to this certification.

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me the undersigned authority by 

on this the day of , 20 , on behalf of said Firm.

                                                                                    Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

                                                                                    My commission expires: 

SIGNATURE AND NOTARY NOT REQUIRED IF COMPLETING IN BIDSYNC ELECTRONICALLY.

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 23



55

66

Question and Answers for Bid #1611-128 - RV Park Development at Williamson County Expo 
Center- Phase II development 

Overall Bid Questions

There are no questions associated with this bid.   

Bid 1611-128Williamson County, Texas

12/1/2016 10:25 AM p. 24



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Fiji
e) Leander Medical Center
f) Project Monkey

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:50 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 12/01/2016 09:07 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 12/06/2016  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: IH-35 at Ronald Reagan Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property: landfill properties
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
p) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
q) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
r) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
s) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
t) Discuss options for ingress and egress regarding access to Cedar Hollow Subdivision.
u) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 138.
v) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Lakeline Blvd.
x) Discuss the acquisition of real property for US 183.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd
d) Discuss proposed sale of excess right of way on CR 107

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments



No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 12/01/2016 10:50 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 12/01/2016 09:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/01/2016 


	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset Transfer
	Compensation Items
	ATT_LIT
	ATT_Comp Items
	CR 119 Stantec Rate Sheet
	ATT_CR119StantecRateSheet-ExhibitD
	PaveTex Engineering for On Call Geotechnical and Lab Testing Services Road and Bridge
	ATT_PaveTex - WA 7
	Walker Texas Surveyors for on call survey services at various locations for Road and Bridge
	ATT_Walker - WA 5 - On call 
	Walker Texas Surveyors Supplemental Work Authorization 3 for survey services on CR 225
	ATT_Supplemental 3 WA 3 - CR 225
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Sonterra West Section 7 Phase 3 subdivision - Pct 3 
	ATT_Sonterra West Sec 7 Ph 3
	2016-12-01 - Final Plat - Sonterra West Sec 7 Ph 3.pdf
	2016-10-13 - Final Plat - Sonterra West Sec 7 Ph 3.pdf
	SECTION 7 PH 3 pg1

	SonterraWest1002.pdf

	SonterraWest4.pdf

	Joe
	Professional Victim Assistance Coordinator recognition to County Attorney Victim Assistance Coordinator
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	Seward Junction Southeast Utility Reimbursement Agreement
	ATT_Seward Junction Southeast PEC Utility Reimbursement Agmt
	1604-075 CR 110 South Utility Reimbursement Agreement
	ATT_1604-075 CR 110 South Charter Utility Reimbursement Agmt
	Seward Junction Southeast Utility Reimbursement Agreement
	ATT_Seward Junction Southeast Charter Utility Reimbursement Agmt
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County Landfill Annual Report
	ATT_Landfill Annual report FY 09-01-2015 to 08-31-2016
	Roadway Construction, Phasing and Vacation Agreement
	ATT_Roadway Construction Phasing and Vacation Agreement
	CR 138 Contract
	ATT_Giesen Contract
	CR 110 South Settlement Agreement
	ATT_Rule 11 and Settlement Agreement
	Forest North Letter Agreement
	ATT_McNair Letter Agreement
	SuddenLink agreement for 100MB Dedicated Internet Access (DIA)
	ATT_SuddenLink Agreement
	bills
	ATT_invoice
	CAPCOG
	Office Specialist Position 
	Office Specialist Position 
	Authorize the Renewal of TAC Workers' Compensation Insurance
	ATT_1 - Renewal Coverage and Invoice
	Workers Compensation Coverage Document Brd App 08232016 Eff 01012017.pdf
	EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY COVERAGE
	PART ONE
	WORKERS' COMPENSATION COVERAGE



	Purchase of 3 Ford Trucks from Caldwell Country Ford
	ATT_Purchase of Ford Truck
	ATT_Purchase of Ford Trucks
	Contract with Hellas for Parks and Recreation for resurfacing tennis courts at SW WC Regional Park
	ATT_Hellas service agreement
	Professional Services for the design and development of the RV Park at the Expo Center, RFQ1611-128
	ATT_Bid Packet 1611-128
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

